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meb®eeuekeÀeb®ee DenJeeue

Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[®³ee meom³eebmeeþer

31 cee®e&, 2025 jespeer mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&meeþer uesKeehejeref#ele Deee|LekeÀ efJeJejCeebmen kebÀheveer®³ee keÀecekeÀepee®ee Jeee|<ekeÀ 
DenJeeue legce®³eemeceesj meeoj keÀjleevee meb®eeuekeÀebvee Deevebo nesle Deens.

kebÀheveer®eer mLeehevee he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer cnCetve 11 peguew 2018 jespeer cenejeä^ jep³eele kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe 2013 lejlego 
Yeeie XXIA Debleie&le meom³eebkeÀ[tve otOe mebkeÀueve, Kejsoer, he´ef¬eÀ³ee keÀjCes, l³ee®es efJeheCeve keÀjCes DeeefCe l³eemebyebOeer 
he´emebefiekeÀ ef¬eÀ³eekeÀueeheebceO³es J³eJenej Je J³eJemee³e keÀjC³eemeeþer keÀjC³eele Deeueer. kebÀheveer ves 09peevesJeejer 2019 uee 
otOe mebkeÀuevee®³ee keÀecee®eer meg©Jeele kesÀueer.

Deee|LekeÀ heefjCeece: -

meb#esefhele Deee|LekeÀ heefjCeece Keeueeruehe´ceeCes Deensle: -

leheMeerue
31 cee®e& 2025 jespeer 
mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&meeþer

(` npeejceO³es)

31 cee®e& 2024 jespeer 
mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&meeþer

(` npeejceO³es)

J³eJemee³eeletve efceUCeeje cenmetue 7,99,944 9,29,707

Flej GlheVe 10,806 6,689

SketÀCe GlheVe 8,10,750 9,36,396

SketÀCe Ke®e& 8,05,287 8,98,613

keÀjhetJeea®³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer veHeÀe/(leesìe). 5,463 37,783

keÀjebmeeþer lejleto 867 6,307

keÀjeveblej®³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer veHeÀe/(leesìe). 4,596 31,476

kebÀheveer®³ee keÀecekeÀepee®eer eqmLeleer: -

hegvejeJeueeskeÀvee®³ee Je<ee&ojc³eeve J³eJemee³eeletve efceUeuesuee SketÀCe cenmetue neslee `. 8,10,750/ö npeej.

Je<e&Yejele Peeuesues SketÀCe Ke®e& nesles `. 8,98,613/ö npeej.

keÀjhe½eele Peeuesuee veHeÀe neslee `. 4,596/ö npeej.

ueeYeebMe:

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves he´efle ` 8/ö ojeves ce³ee&efole hejleeJee (ueeYeebMe) osC³ee®eer efMeHeÀejme kesÀueer Deens. FeqkeÌJeìer MesDej 
SketÀCe ueeYeebMe ` 20,79,000/ö(Jeerme ueeKe SkeÀesCeSWMeer npeej ©he³es) 31 cee®e& 2025 jespeer kebÀheveer®³ee meom³e 
veeWoCeerJej p³ee meom³eeb®eer veeJes Demeleerue l³eebvee ce³ee&efole hejleeJee (ueeYeebMe) efouee peeF&ue.
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meeceev³e jeKeerJe efveefOeceO³es nmleeblejCe:

kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®es keÀuece 378ZI lejlego efpeuee kebÀheveer Devlee|ve³ece keÀuece 11.10 men Jee®ee³e®es Deens l³ee®³ee 
Deveg<ebieeves, Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2024ö25 kebÀheveer®³ee keÀjhe½eele veHeÌ³eeceOetve meeceev³e jeKeerJe efveefOe ceOes ` 25,17,000/ö 
(heb®eJeerme ueeKe meleje npeej ©he³es) nmleeblejCe keÀjC³ee®es ceb[U he´mleeefJele keÀjerle Deens.

J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ keÀe³ee¥®ee Dee{eJee: -

otOe Kejsoer: kebÀheveer®es otOe Kejsoer keWÀê ³eJeleceeU, JeOee&,eEnieesueer DeeefCe JeeMeerce efpeu¿eeleerue Ieeìbpeer, keÀUbye,  kesÀUehetj, 
oejJne, vesj, yeeYetUieeJe, efoie´me, hegmeo, eEnieCeIeeì, keÀejbpee, cebieªUheerj DeeefCe ceveesje ³ee leeuegkeÌ³eebceO³es kebÀheveer®es otOe 
Kejsoer®es keÀece megª Deens. kebÀheveer 9 peevesJeejer 2019 jespeer keÀe³e&jle Peeueer nesleer kebÀheveerves 31 cee®e& 2025 he³e¥le 7 yeukeÀ 
efceukeÀ ketÀuej DeeefCe 1 efceukeÀ ef®eeEueie meWìj®³ee Debleie&le 452 Sceheerheer®eer mLeehevee kesÀueer. Je<e&Yejele kebÀheveerves 39054 
KgPD keÀ®®es otOe Kejsoer kesÀues (SketÀCe he´ceeCe: 14293909 kg).

Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&®³ee MesJeìer, kebÀheveerves 18532 meom³eeb®eer veeWoCeer kesÀueer nesleer. DeMee he´keÀejs meom³eebveer kebÀheveer®³ee 
keÀecekeÀepeeJej efJeéeeme oMe&Jeuee Deens.

Kejsoer eEkeÀceleeR®³ee meboYee&le kebÀheveer Deeheu³ee meom³eebvee l³eebveer hegjJeuesu³ee ogOeemeeþer mheOee&lcekeÀ DeeefCe HeÀe³eosMeerj eEkeÀcele 
osle Deens. kebÀheveer keÀe³e&#ecelee Jee{Jetve DeeefCe JeenletkeÀ Ke®e& keÀceer keÀjCes, ³eesi³e he³e&Jes#eCe, opee&®eer leheemeCeer Je GÊece 
JeenletkeÀ efve³eb$eCeemeejK³ee Ke®e& keÀceer keÀjCee³ee& Ghee³e³eespeveebmen Deeheu³ee meom³eebkeÀ[tve otOe Kejsoer Jee{JeC³eemeeþer 
melele he´³elveMeerue Deens.

GlheeokeÀlee Jee{efJeCeeN³ee mesJee:

Deenej meblegueve keÀe³e&¬eÀce (RBP)

kebÀheveer®³ee keÀe³e&#es$eele GlheeokeÀ pegv³ee KeeÐe he×leeR®es heeueve keÀjle Deensle. iegjeb®³ee iejpesvegmeej ®eebieu³ee Deenej 
he×leeRvee he´eslmeenve osC³eemeeþer kebÀheveerves Deenej meblegueve keÀe³e&¬eÀce (RBP) mJeerkeÀejuee Deens. ³ee keÀe³e&¬eÀceebleie&le,  
mee@HeÌìJesDej®³ee ceoleerves le³eej keÀjC³eele Deeuesu³ee peveeJejebvee meblegefuele Deenej osC³eeyeeyele otOe GlheeokeÀebvee meuuee 
efouee peelees. otOe GlheeokeÀebvee l³eeb®³eemeesyele GheueyOe DeVeIeìkeÀeb®ee Jeehej keÀªve meblegefuele Deenej IesC³ee®ee meuuee 
efouee peelees p³eecegUs otOe Glheeoveele Jee{ nesles, peveeJejeb®es Deejesi³e DeeefCe otOe Glheeove Ke®ee&le Ieì nesles. Je<e&Yejele 
3672 iegjs Deenej meblegueve keÀe³e&¬eÀceebleie&le meceeefJeä keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deensle.

ke=Àef$ece jsleve mesJee (AI)

kebÀheveer ogOeeUt peveeJejeb®eer GlheeokeÀlee megOeejC³eemeeþer, ogiOeeslheeovee®ee Ke®e& keÀceer keÀjC³eemeeþer DeeefCe l³ee®³ee 
keÀe³e&#es$eele megOeejCee keÀªve MeslekeÀ´³eeb®es GlheVe Jee{JeC³eemeeþer MeslekeÀ´³eeb®³ee oejele he´efMeef#ele hee$e SDee³e leb$e%eeb®³ee 
ceeHe&Àle ke=Àef$ece jsleve mesJee (AI) hegjJele Deens.Je<e&Yejele 3909 ke=Àef$ece jsleve (AI) keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deensle.

JebO³elJe efveJeejCe efMeyeerj

heMegheeueveeuee HeÀe³eosMeerj J³eJemee³e yeveJeC³eele JebO³elJe ne SkeÀ ceesþe De[LeUe Demeu³eeves kebÀheveer Deeheu³ee keÀe³e&#es$eele 
JebO³elJe Ghe®eej efMeefyejs efveJeejCe efMeyeerj kesÀues. Je<e&Yejele, kebÀheveerves SketÀCe 127 JebO³elJe Ghe®eej efMeefyejele 1745 
he´eC³eeb®eer ®ee®eCeer kesÀueer.
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iegjeb®ee ®eeje

kebÀheveerves Dee{eJee Je<ee&le megceejs 639.63 cesefì^keÀ ìve iegjeKeeÐee®eer efJe¬eÀer kesÀueer Demetve, ceeieerue Je<ee&leerue 719.95 
cesefì^keÀ ìvee®³ee leguevesle ³eele 12… Ieì veeWoefJeC³eele Deeueer Deens.

Keefvepe efceÞeCe

kebÀheveerves ogOeeUt peveeJejeb®es Deejesi³e, ogiOeeslheeove DeeefCe he´peveve megOeejC³eemeeþer keÀe³e&#es$eele GheueyOe ®eeje, nJeeceeve 
DeeefCe Deeneje®³ee meJe³eer ue#eele IesTve kebÀheveerves Deeheu³ee ye´B[ veeJeeKeeueer Keefvepe efceÞeCe efJekeÀefmele kesÀues Deens DeeefCe 
GlheeokeÀebvee yeepeej YeeJee hes#ee keÀceer oejele Keefvepe efceÞeCe GheueyOe keÀªve osle Deens. kebÀheveerves Je<e&Yejele, megceejs 
12038 cesefì^keÀ ìve Keefvepe efceÞeCee®eer efJe¬eÀer kesÀueer.

peveeJej Jeeìhe:

cenejeä^eleerue ³eJeleceeU DeeefCe JeeMeerce efpeu¿eebceO³es iegjeb®³ee peeleer®eer megOeejCee keÀjC³ee®³ee GÎsMeeves kebÀheveerves jeä^er³e 
ieeskegÀU efceMeve 2021ö2026 Debleie&le cenÊJehetCe& Ghe¬eÀce neleer Iesleues. efJeÊeer³e Je<e& 2024ö25 ceO³es ³ee he´³elveebleie&le 
SketÀCe 627 cnMeer DeeefCe 1639 iee³eer ³eeb®es efJelejCe keÀjC³eele Deeues. lemes®e, kebÀheveerves mìsì yeBkeÀ Dee@HeÀ Fbef[³ee (SBI) 
meesyele meecebpem³e keÀjej (MoU) kesÀuee. ne keÀjej efJeMes<eleë Fbogpee kebÀheveer®³ee meom³eebvee iee³eer Je cnMeer Kejsoermeeþer 
efJeMes<e keÀpe&megefJeOee GheueyOe keÀªve osC³eemeeþer keÀjC³eele Deeuee.

Deuhe otOe OeejkeÀ GlheeokeÀeb®es J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ otOe GlheeokeÀebceO³es ªheeblej nesC³eemeeþer ³ee Ghe¬eÀcee®ee he´eLeefcekeÀ GÎsMe 
neslee.

yee³eesie@me Ghe¬eÀce:

Je<e&Yejele jeyeefJeC³eele Deeuesu³ee cenÊJehetCe& Ghe¬eÀceebhewkeÀer SkeÀ cnCepes yee³eesie@me he´keÀuhe, pees NDDB Mrida Ltd. 
DeeefCe Sistema.bio ³eeb®³ee Yeeieeroejerle jeyeefJeC³eele Deeuee. ne keÀe³e&¬eÀce kebÀheveer®³ee veJeerkeÀjCeer³e Tpee& DeeefCe 
Meeéele meWefê³e Mesleer he×leeR®³ee he´meeje®³ee oerIe&keÀeueerve ¢äerkeÀesveeMeer IeefveÿheCes pees[uesuee Deens.

³ee he´keÀuheebleie&le 1,000 HeÌueskeÌmeer yee³eesie@me hueebìdme GYeejCeerme ceev³elee efceUeueer Demetve, Fbogpee kebÀheveer keÀe³ee&vJe³eve 
mebmLee cnCetve keÀe³e&jle Deens. he´l³eskeÀ ³egefveì®eer eEkeÀcele `11,500 Demetve l³eehewkeÀer `6,000 ceesefye³eme HeÀeGb[sMeve leHexÀ 
Devegoeefvele kesÀues peeles, lej GJe&efjle `5,500 kebÀheveer DeeefCe ueeYeeLeea meom³e ³eeb®³ee meb³egÊeÀ ³eesieoeveeletve GYeejues peeles.

DenJeeuee®³ee leejKeshe³e¥le SketÀCe 700 yee³eesie@me ³egefveìdme hetCe& Peeues Demetve l³eehewkeÀer 360 ³egefveìdme ³eMemJeerheCes 
meom³eeb®³ee IejebceO³es mLeeefhele keÀjC³eele Deeues Deensle.

³ee Ghe¬eÀceecegUs ognsjer heefjCeece meeO³e Peeuee Deens 

ceefnuee MeslekeÀ´³eebvee mJe®í Je hejJe[Ceejs mJe³ebheekeÀ FbOeve GheueyOe Peeues, p³eecegUs heejbheefjkeÀ ueekeÀ[eJejerue DeJeuebefyelJe 
keÀceer Peeues, DeeefCe

yee³eesömuejer®ee meWefê³e Kele cnCetve Jeehej he´eslmeenve efceUeuee, p³eecegUs Meeéele Mesleer he×leer DeefOekeÀ yeUkeÀì Peeu³ee 
lemes®e Iejiegleer Ke®ee&lener ye®ele Peeueer.

iegCeJeÊesmeeþer heg{ekeÀej:

Jeehejele Demeuesues yeukeÀ efceukeÀ ketÀueme& (yeerScemeer) DeeefCe efceukeÀ ef®eeEueie meWìj, cetueYetle ®ee®eCeer megefJeOee Je keÀ®®³ee 
ogOee®³ee opee&®³ee leheemeCeer meeþer efJeefJeOe he´iele leb$e%eeveeveer meppe Deens. kebÀheveer®³ee J³eJemee³eele G®®e opee&®eer heeleUer 
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megefveeq½ele keÀjC³eeme Je keÀe³ece jeKeC³eeme kebÀheveerves meJe& mebyebefOeleebvee leebef$ekeÀ mene³³e hegjJeues Deens DeeefCe hegjJele Deens, 
p³ee®ee Yej mJe®í otOe GlheeoveeJej Deens pes ogOee®³ee opee&Meer Lesì mebyebefOele Deens.

mebmLee efvecee&Ce heerDeeF&yeer:

GÊece he´Meemeve DeeefCe meom³e keWÀefêle ¢äerkeÀesveeÜejs heerDeeF&yeer J³eJemee³eeuee cepeyetleer he´oeve keÀjles. kebÀheveer®³ee J³eJemee³eele 
meom³eeb®ee menYeeie Jee{JeC³eemeeþer he´³elveebvee efoMee osC³eele Deeueer p³ee®ee heefjCeece Deee|LekeÀ he´oMe&ve Gb®eeJeC³eele Peeuee.
heerDeeF&yeer ®es Ghe¬eÀce GlheeokeÀ kebÀheveeruee cegK³elJes Kegu³ee Je heejoMe&keÀ he´Meemeve he´Ceeueer Je meom³eeb®³ee DeeÞe³ee®³ee 
he´ceeCeele l³eeb®es ³eesieoeve ³eeÜejs  ogiOeJ³eJemee³e #es$eeleerue Flej kebÀhev³eebheemetve JesieUs keÀjleele.

kebÀheveer®es cetueYetle efme×eble:

kebÀheveer®³ee cetueYetle efme×ebleeb®es keÀþesj heeueve kesÀues peeles. J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ J³eJenej HeÀÊeÀ meom³eebhegjles®e ce³ee&efole nesles. 
meef¬eÀ³e JeehejkeÀlee& meom³elee DeeefCe J³eJemee³e Je he´Meemeveeleerue l³eeb®³ee menYeeieeuee meom³eeb®es efMe#eCe Je peeieªkeÀlee 
yeebOeCeer keÀe³e&¬eÀceeÜejs he´eslmeenve osC³eele Deeues. ³ee®ee heefjCeece yengleebMe meef¬eÀ³e meom³eebveer Je<e&Yejele meceYeeie Yeeb[Jeue 
³eesieoevee®eer hetle&lee keÀjC³eele Peeuee.

meom³eeb®ee mebheke&À DeeefCe le¬eÀej efveJeejCeemeeþer ieeJe heeleUerJej meom³eeb®³ee Deveewhe®eeefjkeÀ ieìeb®es ieþve kesÀues iesues 
Deens, ns ieì meom³e Je kebÀheveer ojc³eeve ognsjer mebJeeo nesC³eemeeþer efve³eefceleefjl³ee Yesìleele p³eecegUs meom³eeb®³ee le¬eÀejeR®es 
efveJeejCener keÀjlee ³esles. J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ keÀe³ee&®es keÀe³e&#eceefjl³ee J³eJemLeeheve keÀjC³eeme DeeefCe Deee|LekeÀ he´oMe&vee®es ue#³e 
ieeþC³eemeeþer keÀce&®ee³ee¥veemeg×e JeeieCetkeÀermebyebOeer Je he´sjCeelcekeÀ he´efMe#eCe osC³eele Deeues, pesCeskeÀªve ueJekeÀjele ueJekeÀj 
kebÀheveer efìketÀve jenC³eemeeþer J³eJene³e&lee Je Kee$eer keÀjlee ³esF&ue.

he´efMe#eCe Je #ecelee Je=×er keÀe³e&¬eÀce:

meom³eebvee l³eeb®eer YetefcekeÀe Je peyeeyeoejer mecepeeJeer ³eekeÀefjlee l³eebvee ogiOeJ³eJemee³eeMeer mebyebefOele efJeefJeOe peeieªkeÀlee 
keÀe³e&¬eÀceeb®es he´efMe#eCe efoues peeles. meom³e, mebYeeJ³e meom³e, ceb[Ue®es meom³e Je keÀce&®ee³ee¥meeþer JesUesJesUer he´efMe#eCe 
keÀe³e&¬eÀceeb®es Dee³eespeve kesÀues peeles 2024ö25 ³ee Je<ee&ojc³eeve IesC³eele Deeuesues cegK³e he´efMe#eCe keÀe³e&¬eÀce Keeueeruehe´ceeCes 
nesles.  

De. ¬eÀ he´efMe#eCe keÀe³e&¬eÀce
IesC³eele Deeuesu³ee he´efMe#eCe 

keÀe³e&¬eÀceeb®eer mebK³ee
he´efMeef#ele Peeuesu³ee 
menYeeieeR®eer mebK³ee

1. meb®eeuekeÀ keÀewMeu³e efJekeÀeme keÀe³e&¬eÀce 10 91

2. GlheeokeÀ peeieªkeÀlee keÀe³e&¬eÀce 1041 20041

3. ogiOeJ³eJemee³e J³eJemLeeheve he´efMe#eCe 7 2136

Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& mebheu³eeveblej YeeweflekeÀ yeoue:

31 cee®e& 2025 heemetve ³ee DenJeeuee®³ee leejKeshe³e¥le kebÀheveer®³ee Deee|LekeÀ eqmLeleeruee he´YeeefJele keÀjCeejs keÀesCelesner YeeweflekeÀ 
yeoue eEkeÀJee he´efleye×lee GÓJeuesues veener. efve³eecekeÀ DeeefCe v³ee³eeue³es ³eebveer keÀesCelesner cenÊJehetCe& DeeefCe YeeweflekeÀ DeeosMe 
efouesues veenerle pes kebÀheveer®³ee oerIe&keÀeueerve J³eJemee³e meb®eeueve heefjeqmLeleerJej DeeefCe YeefJe<³eeleerue keÀecekeÀepeeJej heefjCeece 
keÀjleerue.
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J³eJemee³ee®³ee mJeªheeleerue yeoue: 

meceer#eeOeerve Je<ee&le kebÀheveer®³ee J³eJemee³ee®³ee mJe©heele keÀesCeleener yeoue Peeuesuee veener.

meceYeeie Yeeb[Jeue DeeefCe meom³elee: 

31 cee®e&, 2025 he³e¥le, kebÀheveer®³ee meom³eeb®³ee veeWoCeerJej 18532 meom³eeb®ee meceeJesMe Demeuesues hes[öDehe YeeieYeeb[Jeue, 
2,59,87,500/ö nesles.

AGM ceO³es celeoevee®ee DeefOekeÀej DeeefCe npesjer 

otOe GlheeokeÀ pes ³ee DenJeeuee®³ee leejKeshe³e¥le meom³e nesles l³eebvee SpeerSceceO³es GheeqmLele jenC³ee®ee DeefOekeÀej Demesue.

2024ö25 Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le keÀceerlekeÀceer 200 efoJeme DeeefCe 500 efueìj otOe Deesleuesu³ee he´l³eskeÀ meom³eeuee Jeee|<ekeÀ 
meJe& meeOeejCe meYes ceO³es SkeÀe celeoevee®ee DeefOekeÀej Demesue.

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U: ö

Debleie&le Je<e& ojc³eeve,, meew. Jebovee mebpe³e FbieUs DeeefCe meew. Je<ee& MebkeÀj yeb[ ³eeb®ee efveJe=Êeer®ee ¬eÀceebkeÀ ³esTve l³eebveer 
meeleJ³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesletve  efveJe=Êeer Iesleueer DeeefCe l³eeveblej®³ee efjÊeÀ peeiee meew. uelee mebpe³e DeJe®eì 
Je meew. ³eesefielee YeemkeÀj ieeJeb[s ³eeb®³ee efve³egÊeÀerÜejs Yeªve keÀe{C³eele Deeu³ee. lemes®e, meew. ceeOegjer iepeeveve jeTle 
³eeb®eer kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer efoveebkeÀ 28.09.2024 heemetve, meeleJeer Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee  
(28 mehìWyej 2024 jespeer Peeuesu³ee) ceO³es keÀjC³eele Deeueer. heg{s, Þeer. [e@. efJevet mees{er ³eeb®eer lep%e meb®eeuekeÀ  cnCetve 
efve³egÊeÀer 07.09.2024 jespeer keÀjC³eele Deeueer.

kebÀheveer®³ee DeefOeefve³eceeleerue keÀuece 9.6 vegmeej, meew. jsMcee le=Meeble ieeJeb[s DeeefCe meew. veerefuecee jepekegÀceej ef®eJneves ³eeb®ee 
efveJe=Êeer®ee ¬eÀceebkeÀ ³esle Demetve, ³esCee´³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle l³ee efveJe=Êe nesCeej Deensle. meew. jsMcee le=Meeble ieeJeb[s DeeefCe 
meew. veerefuecee jepekegÀceej ef®eJneves ³eebveer hegvee|ve³egÊeÀermeeþer mJeleëuee Dehee$e þjJeues Demetve hegvee|ve³egÊeÀerme ceev³elee efouesueer veener. 
GlheVe Peeuesu³ee ³ee efjÊeÀ peeiee Deveg¬eÀces meew. pe³eÞeer he´HegÀuue ceesnveehegjs DeeefCe meew. MegYeebieer he´keÀeMe GjkegÀ[keÀj ³eeb®³ee 
efve³egÊeÀerÜejs YejC³ee®ee he´mleeJe Deens. lemes®e, kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves meom³eeb®³ee ceev³elesmeeþer ³esCee´³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ 
meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle meew. hetvece %eeveséej jeTle, meew. jbpevee megjsMe nìJeej DeeefCe meew. ceervee he´Meeble jeTle ³eeb®eer kebÀheveer®³ee 
meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer keÀªve YejC³ee®es he´mleeefJele Deens.

heg{erue Jeeì®eeue:

efJeÊeer³e Je<e& 2024ö25 ceO³es, kebÀheveerves Deeheues Kejsoer peeUs ³eMemJeerheCes Jee{Jetve 150 ieeJes veJ³eeves meceeefJeä kesÀueer, 
p³eecegUs kebÀheveer®ee efJemleej 31 cee®e& 2025 he³e¥le DeefOekeÀ Peeuee.

Fbogpee meom³eebmeeþer mee³euespe®ee Ke®e& keÀceer keÀjC³ee®³ee GÎsMeeves, ³eMemJeer HeÀe@[j DeB[ De@ie´er he´es[îegmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[ 
ceeHe&Àle mee³euespe efvee|celeer ³egefveì mLeeheve keÀjC³ee®ee Fbogpee kebÀheveer®ee ceeveme Deens. ³ee Ghe¬eÀcee®ee GÎsMe otOe Glheeove 
Jee{JeCes, iegjeb®es Deejesi³e megOeejC³eeme ceole keÀjCes DeeefCe GvneUe Je heeJemeeUe keÀeUele otOe hegjJeþe meelel³eeves ®eeuet 
þsJeCes ne Deens.
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ceb[Ue®³ee meom³eeb®es he´efMe#eCe:

DenJeeuee®³ee keÀeueeJeOeerle, meb®eeuekeÀebveer otOe J³eJemee³eele cetueYetle uesKee #es$eele keÀewMeu³e efJekeÀeme keÀe³e&¬eÀce kesÀuee Deens 
p³eele l³eebveer leeUsyebo DeeefCe veHeÀe öleesìîee®³ee efJeJejCeebefJe<e³eer ceeefnleer Iesleueer Deens. ³eecegUs kebÀheveer®³ee keÀecekeÀepeeyeÎue 
l³eeb®eer peeieªkeÀlee Jee{ueer Deens l³eecegUs l³eebvee DeefOekeÀ iegbleuesueer DeeefCe ceeefnleerhetCe& he×leerves l³eeb®eer vesle=lJe YetefcekeÀe 
IesC³eeme me#ece kesÀues Deens.

meb®eeuekeÀeb®es GÊejoeef³elJe efJeOeeve: -

kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 (’keÀe³eoe“) ®³ee keÀuece 134 Debleie&le DeeJeM³ekeÀlesvegmeej, meb®eeuekeÀ ³ee®eer hegäer keÀjleele:

a)	 Jeee|<ekeÀ uesKee le³eej keÀjleevee, ueeiet uesKee ceevekeÀeb®es kebÀheveerves heeueve kesÀues Deens;

b)	 meb®eeuekeÀebveer DeMeer uesKeeefJe<e³ekeÀ OeesjCes efveJe[ueer Deensle DeeefCe leer meelel³eeves ueeiet kesÀueer Deensle DeeefCe 
kebÀheveer®³ee eqmLeleerefJe<e³eer Keje DeeefCe ³eesi³e ¢eqäkeÀesve oMe&efJeC³eemeeþer 31 cee®e& 2025 jespeer kebÀheveer®³ee keÀecekeÀepe 
Je l³ee jespeer mebheuesu³ee keÀeueeJeOeerceOeerue kebÀheveer®³ee veHeÌ³eeefJe<e³eer leke&Àmebiele Je efJeJeskeÀhetCe& efveCe&³e DeeefCe Deboepe 
ueeJeues Deensle.

c)	 kebÀheveer®³ee ceeueceÊes®es j#eCe keÀjC³eemeeþer lemes®e HeÀmeJeCetkeÀ Je Flej Deefve³eefcelelee jesKeC³eemeeþer Je 
DeesUKeC³eemeeþer ³ee keÀe³eÐee®³ee lejlegoervegmeej hegjsmes uesKeeheeueve jskeÀe@[& meebYeeUC³eemeeþer meb®eeuekeÀebveer ³eesi³e Je 
hegjsMeer keÀeUpeer Iesleueer Deens; DeeefCe

d)	 meb®eeuekeÀebveer oerIe&keÀeueerve J³eJemee³e meb®eeueve Deboepeevegmeej Jeee|<ekeÀ Keeleer le³eej kesÀueer Deensle.

e)	 meJe& ueeiet keÀe³eÐeeb®³ee lejlegoeR®es heeueve megefveeq½ele keÀjC³eemeeþer DeeefCe DeMee he´Ceeueer hegjsMee DeeefCe he´YeeJeerheCes 
keÀe³e&jle Deensle ³ee®eer Kee$eer keÀjC³eemeeþer meb®eeuekeÀebveer ³eesi³e he´Ceeueer le³eej kesÀueer nesleer.

uesKeehejer#ekeÀ: -

kebÀheveer®es JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#ekeÀ, ces. Sme Sve OeJeve DeB[ kebÀheveer, ®eeì&[& DekeÀeGbìbìdme, kebÀheveer®³ee ®eewL³ee SpeerSceceO³es 
Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2021ö22 les Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2025ö26 ³ee 5 Je<ee¥®³ee cegoleermeeþer efve³egÊeÀ kesÀues.

DeebleefjkeÀ efve³eb$eCe he´Ceeueer DeeefCe uesKeehejer#eCe: ö

kebÀheveerkeÀ[s ³eesi³e DeeefCe hegjsMeer Debleie&le efve³eb$eCe he´Ceeueer Deens, p³eecegUs meJe& ceeueceÊee megjef#ele Deensle DeeefCe mebjef#ele 
Deensle DeeefCe J³eJenej ³eesi³e he×leerves he´ceeefCele, jskeÀe@[& Je metef®ele kesÀues peeleele ³ee®eer Kee$eer kesÀueer peeles.  meveoer 
uesKeeheeueeb®³ee yee¿e HeÀce&Üejs Keel³eeb®es Debleie&le uesKeehejer#eCe efve³eefceleheCes kesÀues peeles. Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2024ö25 ceO³es 
cesmeme&. Sve. Deej. DeB[ DemeesefmeSìdme , ®eeì&[& DekeÀeGbìbìdme. Debleie&le uesKeehejer#ekeÀ mJeleb$eheCes Debleie&le efve³eb$eCeeb®³ee 
he³ee&hleles®es cetu³eebkeÀve keÀjleele DeeefCe Dee@ef[ì heej hee[leele.

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve: ö

kebÀheveer®es keÀce&®eejer ner®e mebheÊeer Deensle pes kebÀheveer®³ee keÀeceefiejerme keÀejCeerYetle þjleele. l³eeb®eer DeeJe[, Je®eveye×lee, 
keÀecekeÀjC³ee®eer Je=Êeer DeeefCe ìerce Jeke&À ³eecegUs kebÀheveer efJekeÀeme meeO³e keÀjC³eeme me#ece yeveueer Deens. kebÀheveerves vesnceer®e 
mekeÀejelcekeÀ, mene³³ekeÀ, cegÊeÀ DeeefCe G®®eökeÀe³e&#eceles®eer keÀe³e&mebmke=Àleer DeeefCe JeeleeJejCe he´oeve keÀjC³ee®ee he´³elve 
kesÀuee Deens efpeLes veeefJev³eeme he´eslmeeefnle kesÀues peeles, keÀe³e&he´oMe&veeuee ceev³elee efoueer peeles DeeefCe keÀce&®ee³ee¥vee l³eeb®³ee 
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JeemleefJekeÀ #eceles®eer peeCeerJe nesC³eemeeþer he´Je=Êe kesÀues peeles.

ceeefnleer leb$e%eeve: ö

ceeefnleer leb$e%eeve kebÀheveer®³ee efJeefJeOe keÀe³ee¥vee mene³³e keÀjles DeeefCe efmemìceuee megiece DeeefCe Dee@veueeFve yeveefJeC³eele 
ceole keÀjles. Dee³eìer®es cegK³e ue#e cnCepes keÀecekeÀepee®eer keÀe³e&#ecelee megOeejC³eemeeþer ³eesi³e leb$e%eeve he´oeve keÀjCes, 
ceeefnleerhetJe&keÀ efveCe&³e IesC³eeme me#ece yeveJeCes DeeefCe l³eeÜejs cenmetue Jee{efJeCes Deens. Deece®³ee kebÀheveerleerue Dee³eìer 
nmle#eshe he´Ceeueeruee megJ³eJeeqmLele DeeefCe Dee@veueeFve yeveJele Deens.

keÀce&®ee³ee¥®ee leheMeerue: ö

DenJeeuee®³ee Je<ee&le kebÀheveer®³ee keÀesCel³eener keÀce&®ee³ee&uee kebÀheveer keÀe³eÐeevJe³es veceto kesÀuesu³ee ce³ee&osmeceeve eEkeÀJee l³eehes#ee 
peemle heeefjÞeefcekeÀ efceUeuesues veener.

megjef#elelee DeeefCe Deejesi³e: ö

Deeheueer kebÀheveer Deeheu³ee keÀce&®ee³ee¥vee SkeÀ megjef#ele DeeefCe efvejesieer keÀe³e&mLeU he´oeve keÀjles. keÀce&®ee³ee¥®³ee Deejesi³eeJej 
DeeefCe megj#esJej vesnceer®e ue#e keWÀefêle kesÀues peeles, efJeMes<ele: pes he´l³e#e ogOee®eer neleeUCeer keÀjleele. keÀce&®ee³ee¥®eer efve³eefcele 
JewÐekeÀer³e leheemeCeer kesÀueer peeles Je l³eebvee DeeJeM³ekeÀ he´efMe#eCe efoues peeles.

Tpee& mebJeOe&ve, leb$e%eeve Deelcemeele keÀjCes DeeefCe efJeosMeer efJeefvece³e GlheVe DeeefCe peeJekeÀ: ö

kebÀheveer DeefOeefve³ece, 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 134 vegmeej kebÀheveer (uesKee) efve³ece, 2014 men Jee®euesues leheMeerue meeoj keÀjCes 
DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens:

(i)	 Tpee& mebJeOe&ve DeeefCe leb$e%eeve Mees<eCe mebyebefOele efve³eceeb®es Yeeie A DeeefCe B meO³ee kebÀheveeruee ueeiet veenerle.

(ii)	 efJeosMeer efJeefvece³e GlheVe DeeefCe peeJekeÀ: GlheVe ö Metv³e; peeJekeÀ ö Metv³e.

yewþkeÀer:-

efJeÊeer³e Je<e& 2024ö25 ojc³eeve, kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee SketÀCe meele (7) yewþkeÀeb®es efJeefOeJele Dee³eespeve 
keÀjC³eele Deeues Je l³ee Deveg¬eÀces efoveebkeÀ 27.05.2024, 29.06.2024, 07.09.2024, 26.10.2024, 
26.12.2024, 01.03.2025 DeeefCe 29.03.2025 jespeer IesC³eele Deeu³ee.

keÀpe&, nceer DeeefCe iegbleJeCetkeÀer®es leheMeerue: ö

kebÀheveerves 2024ö25 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 vegmeej keÀesCelesner keÀpe&, nceer DeeefCe iegbleJeCetkeÀ efouesueer 
veener.

mebyebefOele he#eebmen keÀjejeb®es eEkeÀJee J³eJemLes®eer JewefMeäîes:ö 

mebyebefOele he#eebmen meJe& keÀjej eEkeÀJee J³eJemLee Deecme& ueWiLe he´eF&me uee DeeOeej IesTve kesÀues Deens. 31cee®e& 2025 jespeer 
mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&®³ee efJeÊeer³e efJeJejCeeb®ee Yeeie Demeuesu³ee efìheCe ceO³es keÀjeje®ee eEkeÀJee J³eJemLes®ee leheMeerue efometve ³esF&ue.

Jeee|<ekeÀ DenJeeuee®ee Gleeje:ö

kebÀheveer®ee Jeee|<ekeÀ hejleeJee kebÀheveer®³ee JesyemeeFìJej GheueyOe Deens.
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keÀuece 143 ®³ee GheökeÀuece (12) Debleie&le uesKeehejer#ekeÀebveer veeWoJeuesu³ee HeÀmeJeCegkeÀermeboYee&le leheMeerue pes keWÀê 
mejkeÀejkeÀ[s veeWoJeC³ee³eesi³e Deensle;

kebÀheveer DeefOeefve³ece 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 143 ®³ee GheökeÀuece 12 Debleie&le kebÀheveer®³ee JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeehejer#ekeÀebkeÀ[tve keWÀê 
mejkeÀejkeÀ[s veeWoJeu³ee peeCee´³ee HeÀmeJeCetkeÀer®eer le¬eÀej veener.

peesKeerce J³eJemLeeheve OeesjCe: ö

cesmeme&. Sve. Deej. DeB[ DemeesefmeSìdme , ®eeì&[& DekeÀeGbìbìdme, l³eeb®³ee DenJeeueeleerue Debleie&le uesKeehejer#ekeÀ efJeefJeOe 
cegodÐeebJej l³eeb®es peesKeerce cetu³eebkeÀve osleele DeeefCe ns DenJeeue JesUesJesUer meeoj kesÀues peeleele DeeefCe ceb[Ue®³ee yewþkeÀerle 
®e®ee& keÀjleele.

Deece®³ee kebÀheveerkeÀ[s peesKeerce J³eJemLeeheve OeesjCe Deens pes kebÀheveer®³ee DeeqmlelJeeuee OeeskeÀe efvecee&Ce keÀª MekeÀCee´³ee 
keÀesCel³eener peesKeceer®eer DeesUKe DeeefCe Meceve keÀjC³eemeeþer Deens.

þsJeer: ö

2024ö25 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le  ojc³eeve keÀesCel³eener þsJeer vemeu³eecegUs keÀe³eÐeeleerue lejlegoeR®³ee DeOeerve þsJeeRyeeyele®³ee 
leheMeerueeb®³ee meboYee&le keÀesCeleener Kegueemee eEkeÀJee DenJeeue osC³ee®eer DeeJeM³ekeÀlee veJnleer

Debleie&le efJeÊeer³e efve³eb$eCe: ö

kebÀheveer keÀe³eÐee®³ee ueeiet lejlegoervegmeej kebÀheveerkeÀ[s hegjsMeer Debleie&le Deee|LekeÀ efve³eb$eCe J³eJemLee Deens.

Ke®e& DekesÀ#eCe DeeefCe veeWo:ö

Ke®e& DekesÀ#eCe DeeefCe Ke®e& DekesÀ#eCe®³ee osKeYeeueeryeeyele kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 148 ceOeerue lejlegoer 
kebÀheveeruee ueeiet veenerle.

keÀecee®³ee efþkeÀeCeer ceefnueeb®ee ueQefiekeÀ íU (he´efleyebOe, he´efleyebOe DeeefCe efveJeejCe) DeefOeefve³ece, 2013 
Debleie&le Kegueemee:ö

kebÀheveerves keÀecee®³ee efþkeÀeCeer ceefnueeb®ee ueQefiekeÀ íU (he´efleyebOe, efve<esOe DeeefCe efveJeejCe) DeefOeefve³ece 2013 Debleie&le 
Debleie&le le¬eÀejer meefceleer®³ee IeìvesMeer mebyebefOele lejlegoeR®es heeueve kesÀues Deens DeeefCe l³ee Debleie&le kesÀuesues efve³ece DeeefCe 
megjef#ele keÀecee®³ee efþkeÀeCeer OeesjCe ueeiet kesÀues Deens. 2024ö25 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&le, kebÀheveeruee ³ee meboYee&le keÀesCelesner 
Devegheeueve he´ehle Peeuesues veener.

J³eJemeeF&keÀ meeceeefpekeÀ peyeeyeoejer:ö

keÀe@heexjsì meeceeefpekeÀ peyeeyeoejeryeeyele kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 135 ceOeerue lejlegoer kebÀheveeruee ueeiet veenerle.

efoJeeUKeesjer DeeefCe efoJeeUKeesjer mebefnlee, 2016:ö

31 cee®e&, 2025 jespeer mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&le efoJeeUKeesjer DeeefCe efoJeeUKeesjer mebefnlee, 2016 Debleie&le keÀesCeleener Depe& 
kesÀuesuee veener eEkeÀJee keÀesCeleerner keÀe³e&Jeener he´uebefyele Deens
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o#elee ³eb$eCee:ö

o#elee ³eb$eCes®eer lejleto kebÀheveeruee ueeiet veener.

DeeYeej: ö

kebÀheveer®es meom³e, J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ men³eesieer DeeefCe yeBkeÀme& ³eebveer mebhetCe& Je<e&Yejele efouesu³ee ³eesieoeveeyeÎue Je menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U l³eeb®es ceveeheemetve Oev³eJeeo Je DeeYeej J³eÊeÀ keÀª Feq®íle Deens.

Oeeveer HeÀeGb[sMeve DeeefCe Sve[er[eryeer [sDejer meeqJn&mesme ³eebveer efouesu³ee he´eslmeenve Je melele heeeEþy³eemeeþer Deeheues meb®eeuekeÀ 
³ee mebOeer®ee ueeYe Iesle l³eebvee he´eceeefCekeÀ Oev³eJeeo veeWoJele Deens.

kebÀheveer®³ee meJe& keÀce&®ee³ee¥vee Je mebyebefOeleebvee l³eeb®es Glmeener menkeÀe³e&, keÀþesj heefjÞece DeeefCe mecehe&Ceemeeþer ceb[U Deeheues 
Oev³eJeeo veeWoJele Deens, p³eeb®³eeefMeJee³e kebÀheveer®eer meJee¥ieerCe he´ieleer DeeefCe efJekeÀeme meeO³e keÀjCes MekeÌ³e Peeues vemeles. 

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U Je l³eeb®³eeJeleerves
						      n/-
efþkeÀeCe: ³eJeleceeU 				     	          jsMcee le=Meeble ieeJeb[s 
leejerKe: 11.09.2025					          [erDee³eSve: 09151499
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company 
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act (AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025, and its profit, and its cash flows for 
the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to 
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the financial statements 
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements, or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for 
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors 
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going 
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our Auditor’s Report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events 
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal financial controls that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1.	 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in 
the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable.

2.	 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable that:

(a)	 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books, except for the matter stated in 
paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014.

(c)	 The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d)	 In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e)	 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2025 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f)	 The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected 
therewith are as stated in paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of the 
Act and paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014.

(g)	 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in ‘Annexure B’.

(h)	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended; in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company being a private 
Company, Section 197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not applicable.

(i)	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and 
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.	 The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in 
its financial statements-Refer note 28 to the financial statements.

ii.	 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.	 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company.

                 iv.     (a).	 The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, 
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds 
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in 
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with 
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 
shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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(b). 	 The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, 
no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend 
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on 
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c). 	 Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable 
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 
11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v.	 The final dividend paid by the Company during the year, in respect of the same declared 
for the previous year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, except for not 
transferring amount of dividend to separate bank account within the timeline specified 
in sub-section (4) of section 123 of the Act, declaration and payment of dividend is in 
accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013.

	 As stated in Note 42 to the financial statements, the Board of Directors of the 
Company has proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of 
the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. The amount of 
dividend proposed is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies 
to declaration of dividend.

vi.	 Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, has used 
accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended 
31 March 2025, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and 
the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in 
the respective software except that in respect of one software used for maintaining 
purchase records, the audit trail (edit log) feature was not enabled throughout the year.

	 Further, during the course of our audit, subject to above, we did not come across any 
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with, in respect of accounting software for 
which the audit trail feature was operating.

	 The said audit trail (edit log) feature was enabled and has operated in the accounting 
software with effect from 10 April 2023.

	 Additionally, the audit trail to the extent it was enabled and operated for the period as 
stated above, has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements 
for record retention.

3. 	 As per section 378ZG of the Part XXIA of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure C’ 
a statement on the matters specified in the that section.

For S N Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-
Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 25087701BMJCUT8308

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11/09/2025
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the 
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company 
Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2025

(i)	 In respect of the Company’s Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

         (a)    (A)	 The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B)	 The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order are not applicable.

(b)	 The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management 
during the year and according to the information and explanation given to us, no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency 
of verification of the Property, Plant and Equipment is reasonable having regard to the 
size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c)	 According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by 
us, the Company does not hold any immovable property (other than properties where 
the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the 
lessee) Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(d)	 The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets 
during the year.

(e)	 There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the 
Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

(ii)     (a)	 The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable 
intervals during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us and 
based on the audit procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the coverage 
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate and no material 
discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed 
on physical verification as compared to the book records.

(b)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been 
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at any point 
of time during the year from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security 
of current assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order are not 
applicable.

(iii)		 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made 
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the 
nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships 
(LLPs) or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) - (f) of the Order are 
not applicable.

(iv)	 The Company has not granted any loan, made investment or provided guarantees or 
securities. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable.

(v)	 The Company has not accepted any deposits and in our opinion, the Company is not holding 
any amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year. Further the Company had no 
unclaimed deposits at the beginning of the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of 
the Order are not applicable.
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(vi)	 The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section 
(1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

(vii)	 In respect of statutory dues:

(a)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and 
services tax, provident fund, employee state insurance, income-tax, and other material 
statutory dues, as applicable to the Company, with the appropriate authorities during 
the year. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof which were 
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they 
become payable.

	 We are informed that the operations of the company during the year, did not give rise to 
any liability for duty of customs, duty of excise, services tax, value added tax and sales 
tax.

(b)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory 
dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate 
authorities on account of any dispute except for the following case:

Name 
of the 
statute

Nature 
of dues

Amount
(Rs./ 
Thousands)

Amount paid 
under Protest 
(Rs./ Thousands)

Period to 
which the 
amount relates

Forum where 
dispute is 
pending

Remarks, if any

Income 
Tax Act, 
1961

Income 
Tax  703  - Assessment 

year 2023-24

Commissioner 
of Income 
Tax-Appeal 
[CIT(A)]

Demand 
raised by IT 
Department as 
per Assessment 
Order dated 20 
March 2025

(viii)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating 
to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during 
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix)   (a)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment 
of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company 
has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government 
or any government authority.

(c)	 The Company has not availed any term loan during the year, accordingly provisions of 
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order are not applicable during the year.

(d)	 On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report 
that funds raised on short-term basis have prima facie, not been used for long-term 
purposes by the Company.

(e)	 The Company did not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

(f)	 The Company did not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable.
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(x)    (a)	 The Company had not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)
(a) of the Order are not applicable.

(b)	 During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally). Accordingly, 
provisions of clause 3 (x)(b) of the order are not applicable.

(xi)   (a)	 To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed 
or reported during the year.

(b)	 To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the 
Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date 
of this report.

(c)	 As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints 
received by the Company during the year and up to the date of this report.

(xii)	 The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii)(a)-(c) of 
the Order are not applicable.

(xiii)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions 
with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and 
the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. The Company is a private limited Company, therefore, the 
provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) (a)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b)	 We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period 
under audit.

(xv)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year 
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected with its directors, hence provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to 
the Company.

(xvi) (a)	 The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not 
applicable.

(b)	 The Company has not conducted any non-banking financial or housing finance activities 
during the year.

(c)	 The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations 
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the 
Order are not applicable.

(d)	 The Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xvii)	The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately 
preceding financial year.
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(xviii)	There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix)	According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall 
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is 
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting 
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor 
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)	 The provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company during the year. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the order is not applicable for the year.

(xxi)	The Company has no subsidiary, associate or joint venture and the Company is not required 
to prepare consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xxi) of the 
Order are not applicable.

For S N Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-
Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 25087701BMJCUT8308

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11/09/2025
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors Report on the Financial Statements of – Indujaa 
Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2025

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial 
Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our Audit Report of even date)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Indujaa Mahila 
Milk Producer Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of 
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for internal financial 
controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) .These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to Company’s policies, 
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Act.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and 
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding 
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material 
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

A Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
A Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies 
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable 
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assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of 
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of Management and directors 
of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect 
on the financial statements.

Inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating 
effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of such internal 
controls stated in the Guidance Note.

For S N Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.:000050N/N500045

SD/-
Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 25087701BMJCUT8308

Place: Gurugram
Date:11/09/2025
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Annexure C to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the 
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company 
Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended 31 March 2025)

(i)	 The amount of debts due from sale of goods and services are disclosed in Note 15 to the financial 
statements. According to the information and explanations giventhe Company had made provision 
for doubtful debts (net of amount recovered) amounting to Rs. 567 thousand during the earlier 
year.

(ii)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not hold any cash on 
hand as at the year end. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company 
does not hold and investment securities.

(iii)	 The details of assets and liabilities as at 31 March, 2025 are as per financial statements of the 
Company as at end and for the year ended 31 March, 2025.

(iv)	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not 
done any transaction which appears to be contrary to the provisions of part XXIA of the Companies 
Act, 2013.

(v)	 According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loan 
to its directors.

(vi)	 According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any 
donations or subscriptions during the year.

For S N Dhawan & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

SD/-
Vinesh Jain
Partner
Membership No.: 087701
UDIN: 25087701BMJCUT8308

Place: Gurugram
Date: 11/09/2025
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INDUJAA MAHILA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2025

CIN: U01820MH2018PTC311727

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/- SD/-
Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Madhuri Gajanan Raut 
Director and Chief Executive Director
DIN:08208845 DIN:10772104

SD/- SD/- SD/-
Vinesh Jain Reshma Trushant Gawande Narendra Krishna Deoghare
Partner Director Company Secretary
Membership No. 087701 DIN:09151499 Membership No. A59102 

Place: Gurugram Place: Yavatmal (Maharashtra)
Date: 11 September 2025 Date: 11 September 2025

Note No.  As at  As at
 31 March, 2025  31 March, 2024
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

Equity and liabilities

1 	 Shareholder’s funds
a. 	 Equity share capital 3  25,988  22,963.00 
b. 	 Reserves and surplus 4  44,736  41,977 

 70,724  64,940 

2 	 Share application money pending allotment 33  362  524 
3 	 Deferred grant 5  32,570  39,572 
4 	 Non- current liabilities  

a. 	 Long-term provisions 8  2,248  1,630 
 34,818  41,202 

5 	 Current liabilities
a. 	 Trade payables

- 	 Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises

6  742  1,270 

- 	 Outstanding dues of other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises

6  39,775  48,765 

b. 	 Other current liabilities 7  63,582  19,514 
c. 	 Short term provisions 8  67  249 

 1,04,166  69,798 

Total equity and liabilities  2,10,070  1,76,464 

Assets

1 	 Non-current assets
a. 	 Property, plant and equipment 9  55,146  44,042 
b. 	 Capital work-in-progress 10  2,369  1,450 
c. 	 Intangible assets under development 11  -    566 
d. 	 Deferred tax assets (net) 41  -    -   
e. 	 Long-term loans and advances 12  4,447  -   
f. 	 Other non-current assets 13  21,708  37,784 

 83,670  83,842 
2 	 Current assets

a. 	 Inventories 14  8,560  9,815 
b. 	 Trade receivables 15  23,926  31,640 
c. 	 Cash and bank balances 16  87,324  49,217 
d. 	 Short-term loans and advances 17  2,477  657 
e. 	 Other current assets 18  4,113  1,293 

 1,26,400  92,622 
 2,10,070  1,76,464 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
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For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/- SD/-
Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Madhuri Gajanan Raut 
Director and Chief Executive Director
DIN:08208845 DIN:10772104

SD/- SD/- SD/-
Vinesh Jain Reshma Trushant Gawande Narendra Krishna Deoghare
Partner Director Company Secretary
Membership No. 087701 DIN:09151499 Membership No. A59102 

Place: Gurugram Place: Yavatmal (Maharashtra)
Date: 11 September 2025 Date: 11 September 2025

INDUJAA MAHILA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2025

CIN: U01820MH2018PTC311727

Note
No.

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

1 	 Revenue from operations 19  7,99,944  9,29,707 
2 	 Other Income 20  10,806  6,689 
3 	 Total revenue (1 + 2)  8,10,750  9,36,396 

4 	 Expenses
a. 	 Purchase of stock-in-trade 21  6,42,665  7,47,468 
b. 	 Procurement expenses 22  55,717  54,388 
c. 	 Change in inventory of stock-in-trade 23  1,255  (4,231)
d. 	 Employee benefits expenses 24  24,667  20,982 
e. 	 Depreciation and amortisation expenses 25  2,267  886 
f. 	 Other expenses 26  78,716  79,120 

Total expenses  8,05,287  8,98,613 

5 Profit before tax (3 - 4)  5,463  37,783 

6 	 Tax expenses
a. 	 Current tax  1,738 6,307
b. 	 Deferred tax  -  -
c. 	 MAT credit entitlement (see note 40) (871)

867 6,307

7 	 Profit for the year (5 - 6)  4,596  31,476 

8 	 Earnings per equity share (of Rupees 100 per 
share):
a. 	 Basic (Amount in Rs.)  18.74  173.00 
b. 	 Diluted (Amount in Rs.) 27  18.47  168.16 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
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INDUJAA MAHILA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH,2025

CIN: U01820MH2018PTC311727
 Year ended

31 March, 2025
 Year ended

31 March, 2024
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax  5,463  37,783 
Adjustment for :
Depreciation and amortisation expenses  2,267  886 
Profit on sale/discard of property plant and equipment  -    (149)
Interest income  (6,191)  (3,639)
Operating profit before working capital changes  1,539  34,881 
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables  (9,518)  19,882 
Long-term provisions  618  124 
Short term provisions  18  5 
Other current liabilities  42,383  3,956 
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories  1,255  (4,231)
Trade receivables  7,714  (6,325)
Short-term loans and advances  (706)  77 
Other non-current assets  -    (13)
Other current assets  (1,670)  86 
Cash from operations  41,633  48,442 
Income tax paid (net)  (5,514)  (5,254)
Net cash generated from operating activities  36,119  43,188 

B. Cash flow from investment activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment  (19,048)  (4,355)
Sale of fixed assets  -    151 
Increase in other bank balances not classified as cash and cash 
equivalent

 (18,556)  (52,334)

Interest Income received  3,927  2,893 
Net cash used in investing activities  (33,677)  (53,645)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares (net)  2,501  6,196 
Proceeds from issue of share application money  362  524 
Dividend paid  (1,830)  -   
Net cash generated from financing activities  1,033  6,720 
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  3,475  (3,737)
Opening cash and cash equivalents  6,200  9,937 
Closing cash and cash equivalents  9,675  6,200 
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Balance with bank:
in current account  9,675  6,200 
Cash and cash equivalents as per cash flow statement  9,675  6,200 
Add: Bank balance not considered as cash and cash equivalents  77,649  43,017 
Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet (Note 16)  87,324  49,217 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/- SD/-
Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Madhuri Gajanan Raut 
Director and Chief Executive Director
DIN:08208845 DIN:10772104

SD/- SD/- SD/-
Vinesh Jain Reshma Trushant Gawande Narendra Krishna Deoghare
Partner Director Company Secretary
Membership No. 087701 DIN:09151499 Membership No. A59102 

Place: Gurugram Place: Yavatmal (Maharashtra)
Date: 11 September 2025 Date: 11 September 2025
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1	 Corporate Information

	 Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited (‘the Company’) was incorporated on 11 July, 
2018, persuant to sub-section (2) of section 7 of Companies Act, 2013 with the main object to 
carry on the business of pooling, purchasing, processing of milk and milk products primarily of 
the members, to provide technical and managerial services in the area of breeding, feed/fodder, 
veterinary services to increase milk production for the benefit of the members and to deal in 
activities that are part of or incidental to any activity related thereto.

2	 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 	 Basis of Accounting

	 The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the New Act”).

	 The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost 
convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements 
are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

	 All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the 
company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in schedule III to the Companies 
Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services rendered by the Company and their realization in 
cash and cash equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12 month 
for the purpose of current- non current classification of assets and liabilities.

 2.2 	 Use of estimates

	 The preparation  of the financial statements in conformity with  Indian GAAP  requires the 
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses 
during the year.  The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the 
financial statements are prudent and reasonable.  Future results could differ due to these 
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised 
in the periods in which the results are known / materialise.

 2.3 	 Cash flow statement

	 Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed 
in Accounting Standard (AS) 3 on ‘Cash Flow Statement’, whereby profit/(loss) before 
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and 
any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.

	 The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are 
segregated based on the available information.

	 For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits 
with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three month 
or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into 
known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.4 	 Revenue Recognition

	 Sales are recognised net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risk and 
rewards of ownership to the buyers, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to 
customers.
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2.5 	 Other Income

	 Interest Income on deposits and admission fees from members are recognized on accrual 
basis.

2.6 	 Property, plant and equipment including intangibles

	 Property, plant & equipment and intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated 
depreciation/amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of property, plant & 
equipment and intangible assets comprises their purchase price net of any trade discounts 
and rebates, other taxes (others than those subsequently recoverable from the tax 
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended 
use, other incidental expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of 
qualifying property, plant & equipment up to the date asset is ready for its intended use. 
Subsequent expenditure on property, plant & equipment after its purchase is capitalized 
only if such expenditure results in an increase in future benefits from such asset beyond its 
previous assessed standard of performance.

	 Capital work-in-progress:

	 Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried 
at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

 2.7 	 Depreciation and amortization

	 Depreciation on property, plant & equipment and intangible assets has been provided 
on straight line method (with out considering any residual value) as per the useful life of 
the assets, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated useful life of assets 
as estimated by the management, the operating condition of the asset, past history of 
replacements, anticipated technological changes, manufactured warranties and maintenance 
support etc. as under:

Description Useful life
Plant and machinery 4 to 10 Years
Computer and software 3 Years
Furniture and fixtures 1 & 10 Years
Office equipments 5 Years
Leasehold improvements Over lease term

	 Note:

	 Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above 
best represent the period over which the Management expects to use these assets. Hence, 
the useful lives for these assets is different form the useful lives as prescribed under Part C 
of Schedule II of  the Companies Act, 2013.

2.8 	 Inventories

	 Inventories comprises of trading good (milk). Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net 
realizable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, wherever considered 
necessary. Cost is determined using First In First Out (FIFO) method. Cost includes all 
charges incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Small 
tools, chemicals, stores and spares and consumables are charged to consumption as and 
when purchased.

	  2.9 	 Grants

	 Grants and subsidies are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the company 
will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants/subsidies will be received. 
Grants related to depreciable Property, Plant & Equipment are treated as deferred grants 
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which is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic and rational basis over 
the useful life of the asset i.e. depreciation charge on assets procured from such grants is 
appropriated from Deferred Grant and recognized in the statement of profit and loss by way 
of reduced depreciation charge.

	 Revenue government grants and subsidies are recognized as income over the periods 
necessary to match them with costs for which they are intended to compensate on a 
systematic basis.

 2.10  Employee Benefits

	 Employee benefits includes Provident Fund, Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

i.	 Defined Contribution Plans :

	 The Company’s contributions to provident fund is considered as defined contribution 
plan and are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss based on the amount of 
contributions required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.

ii. 	 Defined Benefit Plans :

	 The Company’s gratuity and leave encashment are considered as defined benefit 
plan. The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined 
based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, which recognises 
each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement 
and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is 
measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rate 
used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plans, 
is based on the market yields on government securities as at the balance sheet date. 
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss.

iii.	 Short-term employee benefits :

	 The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in 
exchange of services rendered by employees is recognised during the year when the 
employees render the service. These benefits include salaries, wages, bonus and 
performance incentives which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end 
of the period in which the employee renders the related service. 

	 The cost of short term compensated absences is accounted as under:

a.	 in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the 
services that increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and

b.	 in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

iv.	 Long-term employee benefits :

	 Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after 
the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognised 
as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the Balance 
Sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets, if any out of which the obligations are 
expected to be settled.

2.11 	Segment reporting

	 ‘The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of 
risks and returns and the internal organisation and management structure. The operating 
segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for 
which operating profit / loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive Management 
in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.
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2.12 	Earning Per Share:

	 The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with 
Accounting Standard, AS - 20, Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per equity share have 
been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity 
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the 
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding 
during the year except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

2.13 	Taxes on income

	 Income Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Current tax liability is the 
amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with 
the applicable tax rates and provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax 
laws.

	 Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with  the tax laws, which gives future 
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered 
as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. 
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is highly probable 
that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

	 ‘Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable 
income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal 
in one or more subsequent periods.  Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the 
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date.   Deferred tax liabilities 
are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing 
differences of items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only 
to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which these can be realised. However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation 
and carry forward of losses and items relating to capital losses, deferred tax assets are 
recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will 
be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax 
laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets 
are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability. 

2.14 	Impairment of asset

	 The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are 
reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists.

	 If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, impairment 
is recognised for such excess amount. The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in which 
case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease to the 
extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset.

	 The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value 
in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an 
appropriate discount factor.

	 When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a 
revalued asset) in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such 
reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent 
the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of revalued 
assets such reversal is not recognised.
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2.15 	Provisions and Contingencies

	 A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and 
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a 
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their 
present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the 
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current 
best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not recognised 
in the financial statements.

 2.16 Leases

	 Where the Company as a lessor leases assets under finance leases, such amounts are recognised as 
receivables at an amount equal to the net investment in the lease and the finance income is recognised 
based on a constant rate of return on the outstanding net investment.

	 Assets leased by the Company in its capacity as lessee where substantially all the risks and rewards 
of ownership vest in the Company are classified as finance leases. Such leases are capitalised at 
the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value and the present value of the minimum lease 
payments and a liability is created for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is allocated 
between the liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the 
outstanding liability for each year.

	 Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially 
vest with the lessor are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are 
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.17 	Operating cycle

	 Based on the nature of products/ activities of the company and the normal time between acquisition 
of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the company has determined its operating 
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-
current.
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 As at
31 March, 2025

 As at
31 March, 2024

Number of 
shares

 Rs./ 
thousands

Number of 
shares

 Rs./ 
thousands

3 Share capital
a.   Authorised

Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each  5,00,000  50,000  3,00,000  30,000 
b.   Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 
fully paid up

 2,59,875  25,988  2,29,628  22,963 

Notes:

i.	 The Company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value 
of Rs.100 per share. Every member shall have a single vote, provided that the member has 
poured milk for at least 200 days totalling to at least 500 liters in a year.

ii.	 Members are entitled to limited returns (dividend) and bonus in accordance with Articles of 
Association of the Company.

iii.	 Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

As at 
31 March, 2025

As at 
31 March, 2024

Number of 
shares

Rs./ 
thousands

Number of 
shares

Rs./ 
thousands

Equity shares with voting rights
Balance at the beginning of the year  2,29,628  22,963  1,60,802  16,080 
Share issued during the year  58,286  5,829  81,780  8,178 

 2,87,914  28,792  2,42,582  24,258 
Shares cancelled/surrendered during 
the year

 28,039  2,804  12,954  1,295 

 2,59,875  25,988  2,29,628  22,963 

iv.	 The Company is registered under part XXI-A of the Companies Act, 2013 as ‘Producer 
Company’ and none of the member holds 5% or more of the share capital of the Company.

v.	 As per Articles of Association of the Company, if board is satisfied that any member has 
failed to retain the qualification as a member, the board shall direct the member to surrender 
her shares to the Company at par value or such other value as determined by the Board. 
Surrendered equity share shall be deemed to be the property of the Company and may be 
sold to members or otherwise cancelled as the Board thinks fit.

vi.	 No share has been issued for a consideration other than cash/bank or bonus during the year 
or 5 years immediately preceeding the financial year.
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vii. Name of promoter Friday, March 
31, 2025

Thursday, March 
31, 2024

 No. of 
Shares 

held

 % 
Holding

 No. of 
Shares 

held

 % 
Holding

 % 
Change

a. Vandana Sanjay Ingale  52 0.02% 51 0.02% -9.91%
b. Mamta Amardip Wankhade  41 0.02% 41 0.02% -11.64%
c. Vaishali Jagdev Dahake  14 0.01% 14 0.01% -11.64%
d. Varsha Shankar Band  41 0.02% 41 0.02% -11.64%
e. Reshma Trushant Gawande 89 0.03% 57 0.02% 56.14%
f. Manjusha Amolrao Dambhare 31 0.01% 30 0.01% -8.69%
g. Nilima Rajkumar Chivhane 73 0.03% 73 0.03% -11.64%
h. Jayashri Amitrao Sakharkar* 45 0.02% 44 0.02% 2.27%
i. Bhagyashri Amolrao Bhoyar***  -   0.00% 54 0.02% -100.00%
j. Lata Sanjay Awachat** 43 0.02%  -   0.00% 100.00%
k. Madhuri Gajanan Raut** 109 0.04%  -   0.00% 100.00%
l. Yogita Bhaskar Gavande** 103 0.04%  -   0.00% 100.00%

*Appointed as director- promoters w.e.f. 25 September 2023
**Appointed as director- promoters w.e.f. 28 September 2024
***Resigned from director- promoters w.e.f. 27 May 2024

 As at  As at
 31 March, 2025  31 March, 2024
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

4 Reserves and surplus

a. General reserve
Opening balance  10,501  9,225 
Transfer from surplus in statement of profit and loss  29,639  1,276 
Closing balance  40,140  10,501 

b. Surplus/(Deficit) in statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year  31,476  1,276 
Profit for the year  4,596  31,476 
Less: 
Final limited return (final dividend) to members for the year 
ended 31 March, 2024 Rs. 8/-  per share (Previous year 
for the year ended 31 March 2023 Rs.Nil/- per share)

 1,837  -  

Transferred to general reserve  29,639  1,276 
 4,596  31,476 
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 As at  As at
 31 March, 2025  31 March, 2024
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

5 Deferred grant  44,736  41,977 
Balance at the beginning of the year  39,572  47,164 

 39,572  47,164 
Less: Depreciation pertaining to assets acquired from grant  7,002  7,592 

 7,002  7,592 
 32,570  39,572 

Note: i. The grant received has been recognised as liability till the utilisation of the grant.
6 Trade payable

a.   ‘Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises  
(See note iii below)

 742  1,270 

b.   ‘Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
and small enterprises  

 39,775  48,765 

 40,517  50,035 

i)	 Trade payables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 2025 Accruals 

(Unbilled)
Less 
than  

1 year

1-2 
years

2-3 
years

More 
than  

3 years

Total

(i)	 Total outstanding dues of micro 
and small enterprises 

 -    742  -    -    -    742 

(ii)	 Total outstanding dues of creditors 
other than micro and small 
enterprises

 6,807  32,263  705  -    -    39,775 

(iii)	Disputed dues of micro and small 
enterprises 

 -    -    -    -    -   

(iv)	Disputed dues of creditors other 
than micro and small enterprises

 -    -    -    -    -   

 6,807  33,005  705  -    -    40,517 

As at 31 March 2024 Accruals 
(Unbilled)

Less 
than  

1 year

1-2 
years

2-3 
years

More 
than  

3 years

Total

(i)	 Total outstanding dues of micro 
and small enterprises 

 -    1,270  -    -    -    1,270 

(ii)	 Total outstanding dues of creditors 
other than micro and small 
enterprises

 9,345  39,420  -    -    -   48,765 

(iii)	Disputed dues of micro and small 
enterprises 

 -    -    -    -    -    -   

(iv)	Disputed dues of creditors other 
than micro and small enterprises

 -    -    -    -    -    -   

 9,345  40,690  -    -    -   50,035 

Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction.
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 As at  As at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

ii)	 The above amount of trade payables also includes amount 
payable to its related parties (refer note 31)

 90  41 

iii)	 The disclosure of the amount outstanding to micro 
enterprises and small enterprises are as follows:

Amount payable to suppliers under MSMED (suppliers) as on 
31 March

-     Principal  742  1,270 

-     Interest  -    -   

Payments made to supplier beyond the appointed day during 
the year

-     Principal  -  -

-     Interest  -  -

Amount of interest due and payable for delay in payment 
(which have been paid beyond the appointed day during the 
year) but without adding interest under MSMED

 -  -

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on 31 March  -  -

Amount of interest remaining due and payable to suppliers 
disallowable as deductible expenditure under Income Tax Act, 
1961

 -  -

The information disclosed above is to the extent of information available with the company and have 
been relied upon by the auditors.

a. 	 Statutory remittances (Contributions to Provident 
fund, withholding taxes etc.)

 648  1,483 

b.	 Security deposits  14,792  10,625 
c.	 Advances from customers  11,121  5,898 
d.	 Unutilised grant (see note 35)  4,800  -   
e.	 Payable for property, plant and equipments  2,966  1,288 
f.	 Unclaimed/unpaid dividend*  7  0 
g.	 Payable for share surrendered/cancelled  915  220 
h.	 Other payables**  28,333  -   

 63,582  19,514 

* Balance as at 31 March 2025 amounting to Rs.7066 and out of which Rs. 378 (previous year 
Rs.378)

** represents insurance claims recovered on behalf of customer on cattles supplied by the 
Company.
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 As at  As at
 31 March, 2025  31 March, 2024
Rs./ thousands Rs./ thousands

8 Provisions
a.	 Long term provisions

i.	 Provision for gratuity  991  712 
ii.	 Provision for compensated absence  1,257  918 

 2,248  1,630 
b.	 Short term provisions

i.	 Provision for income tax  -    200 
ii.	 Provision for gratuity  19  13 
ii.	 Provision for compensated absence  67  249 

9 Property, plant and equipment
Furniture 

and 
fixture

Plant and 
machinery

Computers 
and 

software

Leasehold 
improvements

Office
equipment

 Total

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Gross cost
Balance as at 
1 April,2023

 3,598  66,817  3,082  -  948  74,445

Additions  283  2,773  814  1,499  59  5,428
Disposals  -  281  72  -  -  353
Balance as at 31 
March, 2024

 3,881  69,309  3,824  1,499  1,007  79,520

Additions  1,039  17,665  682  -  987  20,373
Disposals  -  -  -  -  -  -
Balance as at 
31 March, 2025

 4,920  86,974  4,506  1,499  1,994  99,893

Accumulated 
depreciation
Balance as at 
1 April,2023

 1,117  22,902  2,621  -  711  27,351

Additions  174  7,193  652  273  186  8,478
Disposals  -  279  72  -  -  351
Balance as at 
31 March, 2024

 1,291  29,816  3,201  273  897  35,478

Additions  739  7,862  409  150  109  9,269
Disposals  -  -  -  -  -  -
Balance as at 
31 March, 2025

 2,030  37,678  3,610  423  1,006  44,747

Net carrying 
amount
Balance as at 
31 March, 2024

 2,590  39,493  623  1,226  110  44,042

Balance as at 
31 March, 2025

 2,890  49,296  896  1,076  988  55,146

Notes:

The details of assets purchased from capital grant and included in the above schedule are given below:



INDUJAA MAHILA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIN: U01820MH2018PTC311727

38

Furniture 
and fixture

Plant and 
machinery

Computers 
and 

software

Leasehold 
improvements

Office
equipment

 Total

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ thousands Rs./ 
thousands

Rs./ 
thousands

Gross cost

Balance as at 
1 April,2023

 3,521  65,785  2,213  -  855  72,374

Additions  -  -  -  1,499  -  1,499

Disposals  -  281  72  -  -  353

Balance as at 
31 March, 2024

 3,521  65,504  2,141  1,499  855  73,520

Additions  -  -  -  -  -  -

Disposals  -  -  -  -  -  -

Balance as at 
31 March, 2025

 3,521  65,504  2,141  1,499  855  73,520

Accumulated 
depreciation

Balance as at 
1 April,2023

 1,061  22,794  2,188  -  665  26,708

Additions  174  6,985  1  273  159  7,592

Disposals  -  279  72  -  -  351

Balance as at 
31 March, 2024

 1,235  29,500  2,117  273  824  33,949

Additions  353  6,448  24  150  27  7,002

Disposals  -  -  -  -  -  -

Balance as at 
31 March, 2025

 1,588  35,948  2,141  423  851  40,951

Net carrying 
amount

Balance as at 
31 March, 2024

 2,286  36,004  24  1,226  31  39,571

Balance as at 
31 March, 2025

 1,933  29,556  -  1,076  4  32,569
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10 Capital work in progress
 As at

31 March, 2025
 As at

31 March, 2024
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

a. Capital work-in progress  2,369  1,450 
 2,369  1,450 

Notes: 
(i) Capital work in progress ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2025

 CWIP  Amount in CWIP for a period of  Total

 Less than 
1 year

 1-2 years  2-3 years  More than 
3 years

 Projects in progress  2,369  -  -  -  2,369 

 Projects temporarily 
suspended 

 -    - -  -  -   

 2,369  - -  -  2,369 

 As at 31 March 2024 

 CWIP  Amount in CWIP for a period of  Total

 Less than 
1 year

 1-2 years  2-3 years  More than 
3 years

 Projects in progress  1,450  -  -    -  1,450 

 Projects temporarily 
suspended 

 -   -  -    -  -   

 1,450 -  -    -  1,450 

(ii) The above assets are purchased out of capital grant.
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11 Intangible assets under development
 As at

31 March, 2025
 As at

31 March, 2024
 Intangible assets under development  -    566

 -    566

Notes:

(i)	 Intangible assets under development ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2025
Intangible assets under 
development  Amount in CWIP for a period of  Total

 Less than 
1 year

 1-2 years  2-3 years  More than 
3 years

Projects in progress  -    -    -  -  -   
Projects temporarily 
suspended 

 -    -    -  -  -   

 -    -    -  -  -   

As at 31 March 2024
Intangible assets under 
development  Amount in CWIP for a period of  Total

 Less than 
1 year

 1-2 years  2-3 years  More than 
3 years

 Projects in progress  -    566  -  -  566 
 Projects temporarily 
suspended 

 -    -    -  -  -   

 -    566  -  -  566 

(ii) No assets included in the above schedule are purchased from capital grant.
(iii) Intangible assets under development include software (ERP) which was under development and 

has been written off in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year due to discontinuation of 
further development.

12 Long term loans and advances

(Unsecured, considered good)

a.	 Advance tax (net of provision)  4,447  -   

 4,447  -   

13 Other non-current assets

a.	 Security deposits  96  96 

b. Fixed deposits(with maturity of more than 12 months) 	
    (including accrued interest)

 21,612  37,688 

 21,708  37,784 
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 As at
31 March, 2025

 As at
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
14 Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
a.	 Raw bulk milk  2,269  6,499 
b.   Raw bulk Milk - in transit  2,275  -   
b.	 Cattle feed and others  4,016  3,316 
Total  8,560  9,815 

15 Trade receivables

a. Secured, considered good  2,345  1,500

b. Unsecured, considered good

- Billed  21,581  30,140

c. Unsecured, considered doubtful  567  667

 24,493  32,307

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

a. Secured, considered good  -  -

b. Unsecured considered good  -  -

c. Unsecured, considered doubtful  567  667

 567  667

 23,926  31,640

Trade receivables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 2025

Unbilled Less than
6 months

6 months
- 1 year

1-2 
years

2-3 
years

More than
3 years

Total

(i)	 Undisputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered good

 -    23,162  701  63  -    -    23,926 

(ii)	 Undisputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered doubtful

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(iii)	Disputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered good

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(iv)	Disputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered doubtful

 -    -    -    -    567  -    567 

 -    23,162  701  63  567  -    24,493 
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As at 31 March 2024
Unbilled Less than

6 months
6 months
- 1 year

1-2 
years

2-3 
years

 More 
than

3 years

Total

(i)	 Undisputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered good

 -    31,614  26  -    -    -    31,640 

(ii)	 Undisputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered doubtful

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(iii)	Disputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered good

 -    -    -    -    -    -    -   

(iv)	Disputed Trade 
receivables – 
considered doubtful

 -    -    -    667  -    -    667 

 -    31,614  26  667  -    -    32,307 
Note: The above ageing is computed from the date of transaction.

 As at  As at
 31 March, 2025  31 March, 2024

16 Cash and bank balances
a.	 Cash and cash equivalents

A.	 Balance with banks
i.	 In current accounts  9,675  6,200

Total - Cash and cash equivalents (as per AS 3 Cash 
Flow Statements)

 9,675  6,200

b. Other bank balance
   i.	In earmarked account

-	 Unpaid dividend account *  20  10
  ii.	In fixed deposits account (original maturity of more 

than 3 months)
 77,629  43,007

      Total - Other bank balances (B)  77,649  43,017
      Total Cash and bank balances (A+B)  87,324  49,217

* Out of total balance Rs. 7064 (previous year Rs.378) pertains to unpaid dividend and excess amount 
is transferred by the company to maintain minimum balance in bank account.

17 Short term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
a.	 Prepaid expenses  1,363  657
b.	 Advance to vendors  1,114  -

 2,477  657

18 Other current assets
a.	 Interest accrued but not due on bank deposits  3,399  1,135
b.	 Other recoverables*

i. 	 Considered good 714 158
 4,113  1,293

*includes penalties recoverable from sahayaks, Members and inward transporters
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 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
19 Revenue from operations

a.	 Sales bulk milk  7,33,028  8,33,321
b.	 Sales Cattle feed and others  40,344  56,464
c.	 Other operating income (see note below)  26,572  39,922

 7,99,944  9,29,707
Note:
Other operating income
a.	 AI Charges received  676  1,014
b.	 Income from Cattle Distribution Activities  25,896  38,908

 26,572  39,922

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
20 Other Income

a.	 Admission fee from members  229  183
b.	 Recoveries  1,138  1,586
c.	 Interest income (see note below)  6,191  3,639
d.	 Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment  -  149
e.	 Proceeds from insurance claims  203  435
f.	 Provision for doubtful debt written back  100  -
g.	 Income from grant utilisation  1,200  -
h.	 Miscellaneous income  1,745  697

 10,806  6,689

Note:

i. Interest income
Interest income on fixed deposits  6,191  3,591
Interest income on income tax refund  -  48
Interest income recorded in other income  6,191  3,639

21 Purchase of stock-in-trade
a.	 Purchases of raw bulk milk  6,05,238  6,99,943
b.	 Purchases of cattle feed and others  37,427  47,525

 6,42,665  7,47,468

22 Procurement expenses
a.	 Labour charges  2,795  2,475
b.	 Chemicals and consumables  1,476  1,105
c.	 Freight inward  33,655  32,560
d.	 Price incentive  4,857  5,976
e.	 Sahayak incentive  12,934  12,272

 55,717  54,388
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23 Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
Inventories at the beginning of the year  9,815  5,584
Inventories at the end of the year  8,560  9,815
Net decrease/ (increase) in inventories  1,255  (4,231)

24 Employee benefit expenses
a.	 Salary, wages and allowances  20,362  18,238
b.	 Gratuity expense  513  420
c.	 Contribution towards provident fund and other funds  1,607  1,459
d.	 Staff welfare expense  2,185  865

 24,667  20,982

25 Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
a.	 Grant funded assets  7,002  7,592
b.	 Non-grant funded assets  2,267  886

 9,269  8,478

Less:  Depreciation pertaining to assets acquired on grant  7,002  7,592
 2,267  886

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
26 Other expenses

a.	 Power and fuel charges  5,758  4,835
b.	 Rent  2,088  1,831
c.	 Repair and maintenance

- plant and machinery  1,822  2,237
- others  1,315  916

d.	 Rates and taxes  352  87
e.	 Communication expenses  1,551  1,330
f.	 Distribution, freight and forwarding  23,142  17,039
g.	 Legal and professional fees  4,313  2,332
h.	 Payments to auditors (see note below)  228  168
i.	 Director sitting fees  52  51
j.	 Meeting and training expenses  1,962  1,103
k.	 Travelling and conveyance  6,845  4,097
l.	 Printing and stationery  1,068  592
m.	 Insurance expenses  18,202  32,906
n.	 AI and Nutritional Service Delivery Cost  562  697
o.	 AI Technician Expenses  1,051  2,238
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 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

p.	 Milk chilling expenses  3,143  4,637
q.	 Expenses for Cattle Distribution Activities  2,067  1,315
r.	 Intangible assets under development written off  566  -
s.	 Bio Gas expenses  1,700  -
t.	 Miscellaneous expenses  929  709

 78,716  79,120

Note:

Payments to the auditors comprise (including goods and services tax)

-	 Statutory audit fees  189  136

-	 Tax audit fees  39  32

 228  168

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
27 Earning per share

Basic
a.	 Net profit after tax available for equity share holders  4,596  31,476
b.	 Weighted average number of Equity Shares of Rs.100 

each outstanding during the year (No's of shares)
 2,45,205  1,81,941

c.	 Nominal value per Equity Shares (Rs.)  100  100
d.	 Basic earnings per share (a/b) (Rs.)  18.74  173.00

Diluted

The diluted earnings per share has been computed by dividing the Net profit after tax available for 
Equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares, after giving dilutive effect 
of the share application money for the respective periods.

a.	 Net profit after tax available for equity share holders  4,596  31,476

b.	 Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic 
EPS

 2,45,205  1,81,941

Add: Effect of share application money  3,620  5,240

Weighted average number of equity shares - for 
Diluted EPS

 2,48,825  1,87,181

c.	 Nominal value per equity shares  100  100

d.	 Basic earnings per share - Diluted  18.47  168.16
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 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
28 Commitments and contingencies

a.	 Contingent Liabilities
	 Claims against the Company not acknowledged as 

debt not provided
 703 -

	 Income tax matters  703 -

Notes:
i.	 The Company does not expect any reimbursements 

in respect of the above contingent liabilities.
ii.	 Amount paid under litigation

a.	 Income tax matters - -
- -

b.	 The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital amount and not 
provided for (net of advances) amount to Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. Nil).

c.	 The Company has other commitments for services in normal course of business, the 
Company's operations does not give raise to any commitments for purchase of goods and 
employee benefits.

d.	 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company.

e.	 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses.

29	 The Company’s strategic steering committee, examines the Company’s performance on the basis 
of sales of goods, the Company engaged in the business of trading of milk and operates in single 
geographical segment in India only hence the reporting requirements for segment disclosure as 
prescribed by AS 17 are not applicable.

30	 Leasing Arrangements

	 Operating lease

a.	 The Company has taken premises under cancellable and non cancellable operating leases. 
Rent amounting to Rs. 2,088 thousands (Previous year Rs. 1,831 thousands)  has been 
debited to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year. The future minimum lease 
payments under these operating leases as of 31 March, 2025 are as follows:

Operating lease rentals
 As at

 31 March,2025
 As at

 31 March,2024
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

Due within 1 year  871  810
Due between 1 to 5 years  1,580  2,514
Above 5 years  -  -

 2,451  3,324
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31	 Related parties

A.	 List of Related Parties:	

i.	 Key management personnel

 Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Whole time Director
 Vandana Sanjay Ingale Director (upto 28 September 2024)
 Varsha Shankar Band Director (upto 28 September 2024)
 Vaishali Sudarshan Mahanur Director
 Nita Tukaram Patangrai Director (upto 25 September 2023)
 Rachana Deodhar Goel Director
 Baljinder Singh Director (upto 30 June 2023)
 Chitra Mahendra Velukar Director (upto 19 August 2023)
 Reshma Trushant Gawande Director
 Manjusha Amolrao Dambhare Director
 Jayashri Amitrao Sakharkar Director (w.e.f. 03 September 2023)
 Bhagyashri Amolrao Bhoyar Director (upto 27 May 2024)
 Kiran Jayprakash Petare Director (upto 27 May 2024)
 Veenu Sodhi Director (w.e.f. 07 September 2024)
 Yogita Bhaskar Gavande Director (w.e.f. 28 September 2024)
 Lata Sanjay Awachat Director (w.e.f. 28 September 2024)
 Madhuri Gajanan Raut Director (w.e.f. 28 September 2024)
 Roshan Gulabrao Kalmegh Company Secretary (upto 21 January 2025)

	

B.	 Transactions with the Related Parties

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Remuneration -  1,147

-  1,147

 Vandana Sanjay Ingale Sitting Fees  4  7
 Varsha Shankar Band Sitting Fees  2  6
 Nita Tukaram Patangrai Sitting Fees  -  4
 Vaishali Sudarshan Mahanur Sitting Fees  5  7
 Reshma Trushant Gawande Sitting Fees  7  7
 Manjusha Amolrao Dambhare Sitting Fees  6  7
 Nilima Rajkumar Chivhane Sitting Fees  7  7
Bhagyashri Amolrao Bhoyar Sitting Fees  -  3
Jayashri Amitrao Sakharkar Sitting Fees  7  3
 Yogita Bhaskar Gavande Sitting Fees  5  -
 Lata Sanjay Awachat Sitting Fees  5  -
 Madhuri Gajanan Raut Sitting Fees  5  -
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 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
 53  51

 Vandana Sanjay Ingale Purchase of Milk  136  180
 Varsha Shankar Band Purchase of Milk  115  171
 Chitra Mahendra Velukar Purchase of Milk  -  1
 Reshma Trushant Gawande Purchase of Milk  375  275
 Vaishali Sudarshana Mahanur Purchase of Milk  174  206
 Nita Tukaram Patangrai Purchase of Milk  60  132
 Manjusha Amolrao Dambhare Purchase of Milk  73  109
 Nilima Rajkumar Chivhane Purchase of Milk  249  179
Jayshri Amitrao Sakharkar Purchase of Milk  91  165
Bhagyashri Amolrao Bhoyar Purchase of Milk  19  179
Yogita Bhaskarrao Gavande Purchase of Milk  637  -
Lata Sanjay Awachat Purchase of Milk  136  -
Madhuri Gajanan Raut Purchase of Milk  543  -

 2,608  1,597
 Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Reimbursement of 

Expenses
 831  324

 Reshma Trushant Gawande Reimbursement of 
Expenses

 2  2

 Vaishali Sudarshan Mahanur Reimbursement of 
Expenses

 2  4

 Yogita Bhaskar Gavande Reimbursement of 
Expenses

 2  -

 Lata Sanjay Awachat Reimbursement of 
Expenses

 1  -

 Madhuri Gajanan Raut Reimbursement of 
Expenses

 13  -

 851  330

C.	 Balance outstanding as at year end

i.	 Trade payables as at year end		                                                                               

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
i. Trade payables as at year end
 Vandana Sanjay Ingale 5  3
 Varsha Shankar Band 9  4
 Reshma Trushant Gawande 7  3
 Vaishali Sudarshana Mahanur 7  8
 Nita Tukaram Patangrai 1  3
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 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
 Manjusha Amolrao Dambhare 3  1
 Nilima Rajkumar Chivhane 5  11
Jayshri Amitrao Sakharkar 4  4
Bhagyashri Amolrao Bhoyar  -  4
Yogita Bhaskarrao Gavande 24  -
Lata Sanjay Awachat 6  -
Madhuri Gajanan Raut 19  -

 90  41
  

32	 Employee benefits

A.	 Defined contribution plan

The Company offers its employees defined contribution plan in the form of Provident Fund. 
Provident Fund cover all regular employees. Provident Fund Contribution is deposited with 
the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner (RPFC). Both the employees and the Company 
pay predetermined contributions into the provident fund. The contributions are normally 
based on ascertain proportion of the employee's salary.

The Company’s contributions towards provident fund  is charged to the Statement of Profit 
and Loss comprises 

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

 a.	 Contribution towards provident fund  1,395  1,265

 b.	 Contribution towards ESI  203  190

 c.	 Contribution towards labour welfare fund  9  4

 1,607  1,459

B.	 Defined benefit plan

The Company’s gratuity liability is a unfunded defined benefit retirement plan.  As per the 
Company Gratuity scheme the Company paid lump sum payment to employees at retirement, 
death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 
fifteen days salary payable for each completed year of service or part thereof in excess of 
six months. 

The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current service cost were 
measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method with actuarial valuations being carried out 
at each balance sheet date.



INDUJAA MAHILA MILK PRODUCER COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CIN: U01820MH2018PTC311727

50

i. 	 Changes in Present Value of Benefit Obligation

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at beginning of 
the year

 725  648

Current Service Cost  342  279
Interest Cost  49  46
Benefit Paid  (229)  (342)
Actuarial Losses (Gains)  122  95
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at end of the 
year

 1,010  725

iii.	 Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet	

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at end of the 
year

 1,010  725

Net Liability recognized in Balance Sheet  1,010  725

iv.	 Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

Current Service cost  342  279
Interest cost  49  46
Net actuarial losses (gains) recognized in the year  122  95
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and 
Loss

 513  420

v.	 Balance sheet recognition

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Net liability at the beginning of the year  725  648
Expenses as above  513  420
Benefit Paid  (229)  (342)
Net liability at the end of the year  1,010  725

vi.	 Net liabilities recognised in the balance sheet

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Short-term provisions  19  13
Long-term provisions  991  712

 1,010  725
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vi.	 Principal Actuarial Assumptions

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Retirement Age  58 Years  58 Years
Discount Rate  6.75% p.a.  7.10% p.a.
Expected Salary Escalations  7.00% p.a.  7.00% p.a.
Attrition Rate  5.00% p.a.  5.00% p.a.
(5% at younger ages and reducing to 1% at older 
ages according to graduated scale)

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate

Mortality Table Used

vii.	 Experience adjustments		

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
Present value of defined benefit  1,010  725
Compensated absences  Principal actuarial 
assumptions
Retirement Age  58 Years  58 Years
Discount Rate  6.75% p.a.  7.10% p.a.
Expected Salary Escalations  7.00% p.a.  7.00% p.a.
Attrition Rate  5.00% p.a.  5.00% p.a.
(5% at younger ages and reducing to 1% at older 
ages according to graduated scale)

 5.00% p.a.  5.00% p.a.

Mortality Table Used Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate

33	 Share application money pending allotment 

	 As at 31 March 2025, the Company has received an amount of Rs. 362 thousands (Previous year 
Rs. 524 thousands) towards share application money towards  No's 3,615 (Previous year- 5,237 
No's) equity shares of the Company  at a premium of Rs. Nil. Subsequently, the Company has 
allotted the shares on  16 May 2025. 		

34	 The Company has not meet the conditions of CSR rules, net worth, turnover and net profit hence 
the provisions of CSR not applicable to the Company.

35	 Unutilised grant

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands
a.	 Grant for operating expenditure (see note below)  4,800  -   

 4,800  -   

Note:
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i.	 Details of grant received and its utilisation

	 Grant for operating/capital expenditure

 Year ended
31 March, 2025

 Year ended
31 March, 2024

 Rs./ thousands  Rs./ thousands

A Biogas Project

Increase in grant liability  6,000  -   

Grant received during the year  6,000  -   

Grant utilised during the year  1,200 

 1,200  -   

Closing balance of unutilised grant  4,800  -   

ii.	 Terms of grant:

A.	 Biogas Project

	 The grant aims to support installations of biogas plants in the districts of Yavatmal, Wardha 
(Hinganghat), Washim and Hingoli in Maharashtra.

	 The project aims to promote scientific dung use by encouraging individual biogas plants 
for clean cooking fuel, utilizing bio-slurry as fertilizer, and mitigating climate impact through 
efficient dung management. The project targets to support 1000 biogas plant installations, 
where Rs. 6,000 per plant have been given as grant.

	 The term of the grant is upto 31 December 2025.

iii.	 Grant utilisation

a.	 Grant for operating expenditure

i.	 The grant received for the specific expenditure has been recognised as liability till 
the utilisation of the grant, when the expenditure incurred the Company recognised 
corresponding income under 'Other income'.

ii.	 There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants which 
management expect not to fulfil.

iii.	 The details of grant received till 31 March, 2025 are as follows:

Biogas Project

Particulars Amount

Rs./ thousands

Financial Year in which grant is received:

-2024-25  6,000

Total grant received till 31 March, 2025  6,000
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36	 Disclosure of financial ratios
Particulars Numerator Denominator As at 

31 March 
2025

As at 
31 March 

2024

Variance 
%

Reason 
for 

variance
a. Current ratio Current 

assets
Current liability                 

1.21 
                 

1.33 
-9%

b. Debt equity 
ratio

Total debt Equity 
shareholder's 
fund

 NA  NA -

c. Debt service 
coverage 
ratio

Net operating 
Income 

Total debt 
service

 NA  NA -

d. Return on 
equity ratio

Net  income Equity 
shareholder's 
fund

6.00% 48.00% -88% Note 1

e. Inventory 
turnover ratio

Cost of 
goods sold

Average 
inventory

              
70.09 

               
96.53 

-27% Note 2

f. Trade 
receivables 
turnover ratio

Net sales Average trade 
receivables

              
28.79 

               
32.65 

-12%

g. Trade 
payables 
turnover ratio

Net 
purchases

Average trade 
payables

              
14.19 

               
18.64 

-24%

h. Net capital 
turnover ratio

Net sales Working capital               
35.98 

               
40.73 

-12%

i. Net profit 
ratio

Net profit Net sales 0.57% 3.39% -83% Note 1

j. Return 
on capital 
employed 

Earning 
before 
interest and 
tax

Capital 
employed

5.16% 35.42% -85% Note 1

k. Return on 
investment

Earning on 
investments

Average 
investments

NA NA -

Working of the ratios 
Basis of ratios  Year ended

31 March 
2025

Ratio  Year ended
31 March 

2024

Ratio

a. Current ratio
Current assets 1,26,400  1.21 92,622  1.33
Current liability 1,04,166 69,798

b. Debt Equity ratio
Total debt (Long term debt+Short rerm 
debt+Capital lease obligation)

 -  -  -  -

Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ 
Reserves and surplus)

70,724 64,940

c. Debt service coverage ratio NA NA
d. Return on equity ratio

Net income (PAT) 4,596 6.00% 31,476 48.00%
Equity shareholder's fund (Share capital+ 
Reserves and surplus)

70,724 64,940
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e. Inventory turnover ratio
Cost of goods sold 6,43,920  70.09 7,43,237  96.53
Average inventory (opening 
inventory+closing inventory)/2

9,188 7,700

f. Trade receivables turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 7,99,944  28.79 9,29,707  32.65
Average trade receivables [(Opening 
debtors +Closing debtors) / 2]

27,783 28,478

g. Trade payables turnover ratio
Net Purchases (purchases - purchases 
reutrns)

6,42,665  14.19 7,47,468  18.64

Average trade payables [(opening trade 
payables+closing trade payables)/2]

45,276 40,094

h. Net capital turnover ratio
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 7,99,944  35.98 9,29,707  40.73
Working capital = Current assets - 
Current liablities

22,234 22,824

i. Net profit ratio
Net profit 4,596 0.57% 31,476 3.39%
Net sales (Total sales - Sales return) 7,99,944 9,29,707

j. Return on capital employed
Earnings before interest and tax 5,463 5.16% 37,783 35.42%
Capital employed = Total assets - Current 
liabilities

1,05,904 1,06,666

k. Return on investment NA NA

Notes:
1	 Due to a significant decrease in profitability during the current year, the Return on Equity ratio, Net 

Profit ratio, and Return on Capital Employed have decreased significantly.
2	 During the current period, cost of goods sold has decreased on account of decrease in sales 

despite an increase in average inventory, leading to an increase in ratio.

37	 Other statutory information

a.	 During the current financial year, company has not undertaken any transactions with the 
companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies 
Act, 1956.

b.	 No penalties were imposed by the regulator during the year during the financial year ended 
31 March, 2025.

c.	 There are no such transaction which are not recorded in the books of account earlier and 
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the current financial year in the tax 
assessments under the Income tax act, 1961

d.	 During the current year company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either 
borrowed funds or share premium) to any other person(s) or entities, including foreign 
entities (intermediaries)

e.	 The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the 
financial year

f.	 The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or 
pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
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g.	 The Company have not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entity (Funding 
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(i) 	 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) 	 provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

h.	 The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall

(i) 	 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) o

(ii) 	 provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

i.	 During the year, the Company does not have any working capital limit, hence not required to submit 
quarterly stock statement with the banks/financial institutions

j.	 The Company has not made any further investments in any company, hence clause (87) of section 2 
of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable on the 
Company.

38	 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the assets other than property, plant and equipment, intangible 
assets have a realisation value in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amounts at which they 
are stated.

39	 The Company is engaged in carrying the business of Sales of bulk milk and related products which is sold in 
India only, hence reporting requirements for segment disclosure as prescribed by AS 17 are not applicable.

40	 The Company is eligible for a tax credit on future income based on Section 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 
amounting to Rs. 6,342  thousands, as claimed in income tax returns. However, this amount has not been 
recognized due to uncertainty. Out of this, Rs. "&-SPL!J28&" thousands has been utilised against the current 
year's income tax to the extent that credit is available to the Company.

41	 Deferred tax asset has not been recognised as the management is expecting that the provision will be paid 
during the year in which Income of the company is exempt u/s 80PA of Income Tax Act, 1961.

42	 The Board of Directors has recommended a dividend of Rs. 8 (i.e., 8%) per equity share of Rs. 100 each  
for the financial year ended 31 March, 2025. The dividend payment is subject to approval of members at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

43	 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the 
current year's classification / disclosure.

For S. N. Dhawan & CO LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Indujaa Mahila Milk Producer Company Limited
Firm's Registration No. 000050N/N500045

SD/- SD/-
Sikandar Shekhalal Mulani Madhuri Gajanan Raut 
Director and Chief Executive Director
DIN:08208845 DIN:10772104

SD/- SD/- SD/-
Vinesh Jain Reshma Trushant Gawande Narendra Krishna Deoghare
Partner Director Company Secretary
Membership No. 087701 DIN:09151499 Membership No. A59102 

Place: Gurugram Place: Yavatmal (Maharashtra)
Date: 11 September 2025 Date: 11 September 2025
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meeleJ³ee meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee FefleJe=Êee®eer He=äer

28 mehìWyej, 2025 MeefveJeej jespeer ne@ìsue o JnsvesefMe³eve, peebye jes[, ³eJeleceeU 445001 ³esLes Fbogpee ceefnuee 
efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[ ®³ee meeleJ³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe& meeOeejCe meYes®eer FefleJe=Êe meYes®eer megjJeele 
ogheejer 01.00 Jeepelee Je meceehleer 03.00 Jeepelee FefleJe=Êe.

GheeqmLeleerle:

1. Þeerceleer Jebovee mebpe³e FbieUs : DeO³e#e Je YeeieOeejkeÀ

2. Þeerceleer Je<ee& MebkeÀj yeb[ : meb®eeuekeÀ Je YeeieOeejkeÀ

3. Þeerceleer JewMeeueer megoMe&ve cenevetj : meb®eeuekeÀ Je YeeieOeejkeÀ

4. Þeerceleer jsMcee le=<eevle ieeJeb[s : meb®eeuekeÀ Je YeeieOeejkeÀ

5. Þeerceleer pe³eÞeer DeefcelejeJe meeKejkeÀj : meb®eeuekeÀ Je YeeieOeejkeÀ

6. Þeerceleer cebpeg<ee Deceesue oebYejs : meb®eeuekeÀ Je YeeieOeejkeÀ

7. Þeerceleer veerefuecee jepekegÀceej ef®eJneCes : meb®eeuekeÀ Je YeeieOeejkeÀ

GheeqmLeleerle

1. Þeer. efmekebÀoj MesKeueeue cegueeCeer : cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeeefCe meb®eeuekeÀ

2. Þeerceleer. j®evee osJeOej iees³eue lep%e meb®eeuekeÀ

3. Þeer. jesMeve iegueeyejeJe keÀeUcesIe : keÀbHeveer meef®eJe

kebÀheveer®³ee 7 J³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee (SpeerSce) GheeqmLeleer veeWoJenerhe´ceeCes, 103 YeeieOeejkeÀ mJeleë GheeqmLele 
nesles p³eebveer 4266 FeqkeÌJeìer MesDeme&®es he´efleefveefOelJe kesÀues. lemes®e 7420 YeeieOeejkeÀ he´efleefveOeerceeHe&Àle meYesle GheeqmLele 
nesles p³eebveer 1,50,204 MesDeme&®es he´efleefveefOelJe kesÀues. DeMee he´keÀejs SketÀCe 7523 YeeieOeejkeÀ GheeqmLele nesles p³eebveer 
1,54,470 MesDeme&®es he´efleefveefOelJe kesÀues. kebÀheveer DeefOeefve³ece, 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 378 ZA (9) ®³ee lejlegoervegmeej ³eeves 
JewOe keÀesjce hetCe& kesÀuee.

A.	 Þeerceleer Jebovee mebpe³e FbieUs ³eebveer DeO³e#eheoe®eer met$es mJeerkeÀejueer DeeefCe les peenerj kesÀues efkeÀ kebÀheveer Deblee|ve³ece®³ee 
Deee|ìkeÀue 11.6 ®³ee keÀueceevegmeej keÀesjce GheeqmLeleer Deens. he´e@keÌmeer jefpemìj, meYeemeoeb®eer veeWoCeer Je meb®eeuekeÀeb®eer 
efnmmesoejer SpeerSce®³ee efþkeÀeCeer GheueyOe nesleer DeeefCe leheemeCeermeeþer les Kegues nesles. l³eeveblej yewþkeÀ meg© Peeueer.

B.	 DeO³e#eebveer kebÀheveer®³ee meeleJ³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme GheeqmLele meJe& meom³e Je meb®eeuekeÀeb®es mJeeiele kesÀues.   
l³eeveblej l³eeveblej yewþkeÀ meg© keÀjC³eele Deeueer.

C.	 GheeqmLele meom³eeb®³ee SkeÀceleeves mebceleer IesTve, meom³eebvee DeeOeer®e efJelejerle keÀjC³eele Deeuesueer meeleJ³ee  Jeee|<ekeÀ 
meJe&meeOeejCe meYee yeesueeJeC³eeyeeyele®eer met®evee Jee®eC³eele Deeueer.  

meom³eebvee mebyeesefOele kesÀu³eeJej DeO³e#eebveer meYesuee meeleJ³ee SpeerSce®³ee meg®evesceO³es veceto kesÀu³eehe´ceeCes J³eJemee³ee®es 
J³eJenej keÀjC³ee®es efveoxMe efoues.

he´ejbefYekeÀ J³eJemee³e:
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1.	 31 cee®e& 2024 he³e¥le uesKeehejer#eCe kesÀuesues ye@uesvme Meerì veHeÀe Je leesìe Keeles l³ee leejKesuee mebheuesu³ee 
keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer jesKe he´Jeen efJeJejCe Je DeeefCe l³eeJej meb®eeuekeÀ Je uesKeehejer#ekeÀ DenJeeue he´ehle 
keÀjCes, efJe®eej Je cebpetj keÀjCes.

þjeJe ¬eÀ. meeleJ³ee SpeerSce 28.09.2024:1/2023ö24

	 Þeerceleer. ceeuee De©CejeJe þekeÀjs (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0013373) ³eebveer Keeueerue þjeJe meJe&meeOeejCe    
þjeJe  cnCetve ceeb[uee :

	 ``þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens efkeÀ, 31 cee®e& 2024 he³e¥le uesKeehejer#eCe kesÀuesues yewueWme Meerì, veHeÀe Je leesìe Keeles, 
l³eejespeer mebheuesu³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer jesKe he´Jeen efJeJejCe Je l³eeJejerue meb®eeuekeÀ Je uesKeehejer#ekeÀeb®ee DenJeeue 
he´ehle keÀªve cebpetj kesÀuee DeeefCe mJeerkeÀejuee.``

	 Þeerceleer. efveuet meboerhe jeþes[ (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0003182) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.             

	 DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves 
he´mleeJe cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

2. 	 kebÀheveer®³ee YeeieYeeb[JeueeJej ce³ee&efole hejleeJee (ef[eqJn[b[) efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe peenerj keÀjCes Je ³ee 
meboYee&le Keeueerue þjeJe cebpetj keÀjCes

Þeerceleer veerlee Þeerjece Sueheeìs (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0009271) ³eebveer Keeueerue þjeJe meJe&meeOeejCe    
þjeJe  cnCetve ceeb[uee :

þjeJe ¬eÀ. meeleJ³ee SpeerSce  28.09.2024: 2/2023ö24

	 ``þjeJe IesC³eele ³eslees keÀer, Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2023ö24 meceehle Peeuesu³ee Je<ee&®³ee ®eeuet veHeÌ³eeletve, he´l³eskeÀ hetCe&heCes 
YejC³eele Deeuesu³ee ©. 100 (Mes ©he³es MebYej) cetu³ee®³ee 2,29,628 FeqkeÌJeìer MesDeme&Jej ©. 8/ö (HeÀÊeÀ Deeþ 
©he³es) ojeves ce³ee&efole hejleeJee (ef[eqJn[b[) cebpetj Je hegäer keÀjC³eele ³eslees, p³eemeeþer SketÀCe ©. 18,37,024 
(Deþje ueeKe meÊeeJeVe npeej ®eewJeerme ©he³es HeÀÊeÀ) Ke®e& kesÀuee peeF&ue, Je ne ef[eqJn[b[ 31 cee®e&, 2024 jespeer 
meom³e veeWoJenerle veeJes Demeuesu³ee l³ee FeqkeÌJeìer YeeieOeejkeÀebvee efouee peeF&ue.``

	 Þeerceleer Deefvelee ªhesMe megkeÀues (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0009241) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.            

	 DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves 
he´mleeJe cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

3. 	 Þeerceleer Jebovee mebpe³e FbieUs (DIN 08176791) ³ee meb®eeuekeÀe®³ee jesìsMevevegmeej efveJe=Êe nesC³eecegUs 
DeeefCe hegvne efve³egÊeÀ nesC³eeme Dehee$e Demeu³eeves l³eeb®³ee peeieer Þeerceleer uelee mebpe³e DeJe®eì  
(DIN 10772100) ³eeb®eer meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eeyeeyele efJe®eej keÀjCes DeeefCe ³ee meboYee&le 
Keeueerue þjeJe meJe&meeOeejCe  þjeJe cnCetve cebpetj keÀjCes.

	 Þeerceleer Jeveeceue megjsMe peeOeJe (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0009203)) ³eebveer Keeueerue þjeJe meJe&meeOeejCe    
þjeJe  cnCetve ceeb[uee :

	 þjeJe ¬eÀ. meeleJ³ee SpeerSce  28.09.2024:3/2023ö24
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	 ``þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee DeO³ee³e XXIA ®³ee lejlegoeRvegmeej, Þeerceleer. Jebovee mebpe³e 
FbieUs ([erDee³eSve: 08176791) meb®eeuekeÀ, Deeieeceer Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme 
peyeeyeoej Deensle, DeeefCe Dehee$e Demeu³eecegUs les mJeleëuee hegvee|ve³egÊeÀermeeþer Dee@HeÀj keÀjle veenerle DeeefCe heefjCeeceer 
efjÊeÀ peeiee Þeerceleer uelee mebpe³e DeJe®eì ([erDee³eSve: 10772100) ³eeb®eer meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer keÀªve Yejueer 
peeF&ue. DeeefCe ³eeb®³ee heoe®ee keÀeueeJeOeer jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej Demesue“.

	 Þeerceleer mebieerlee yeeueke=À<Ce ieeJeb[s (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0012703) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.             

	 DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves 
he´mleeJe cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

4. 	 Þeerceleer. Je<ee& MebkeÀj yeb[ (DIN 08176824) ³ee meb®eeuekeÀe®³ee jesìsMevevegmeej efveJe=Êe nesC³eecegUs DeeefCe 
hegvne efve³egÊeÀ nesC³eeme Dehee$e Demeu³eeves l³eeb®³ee peeieer meew. ³eesefielee YeemkeÀj ieeJeb[s (DIN 10772176) 
³eeb®eer meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eeyeeyele efJe®eej keÀjCes DeeefCe ³ee meboYee&le Keeueerue þjeJe 
meJe&meeOeejCe þjeJe cnCetve cebpetj keÀjCes.

	 Þeerceleer. Je<ee& efoiebyej cneleejceejs (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 00014605) ³eebveer Keeueerue þjeJe meJe&meeOeejCe   þjeJe  
cnCetve ceeb[uee :

	 þjeJe ¬eÀ. meeleJ³ee SpeerSce  28.09.2024:4/2023ö24

	 ``þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee DeO³ee³e XXIA ®³ee lejlegoeRvegmeej, Þeerceleer. Je<ee& 
MebkeÀj yeb[ ([erDee³eSve: 08176824) meb®eeuekeÀ, Deeieeceer Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe 
nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej Deensle, DeeefCe Dehee$e Demeu³eecegUs les mJeleëuee hegvee|ve³egÊeÀermeeþer Dee@HeÀj keÀjle veenerle DeeefCe 
heefjCeeceer efjÊeÀ peeiee Þeerceleer ³eesefielee YeemkeÀj ieeJeb[s ([erDee³eSve: 10772176) ³eeb®eer meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer 
keÀªve Yejueer peeF&ue. meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve DeeefCe ³eeb®³ee heoe®ee keÀeueeJeOeer jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej 
Demesue.“

	 Þeerceleer.jMceer megpeerle þekeÀjs (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0010718) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.             

	 DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves 
he´mleeJe cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

5.	 kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve meew. ceeOegjer iepeeveve jeTle ³eeb®eer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eeyeeyele. 
Þeerceleer. ceeuegleeF& efMeJeoeme ieebpejs (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0013321) ³eebveer Keeueerue þjeJe meJe&meeOeejCe   þjeJe  
cnCetve ceeb[uee :

	 þjeJe ¬eÀ. meeleJ³ee SpeerSce  28.09.2024:4/2023ö24

	 ``þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee DeO³ee³e XXIA ®³ee lejlegoeRvegmeej keÀuece 152 
DeeefCe kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee Flej ueeiet lejlegoer pej Demeleerue lej, Þeerceleer. ceeOegjer iepeeveve jeTle 
([erDee³eSve: 10772104) ³eeb®eer Deeieeceer Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eele 
Deeueer Deens DeeefCe ³eeb®³ee heoe®ee keÀeueeJeOeer jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej Demesue“.

	  Þeerceleer jsKee efoueerhe JeeveKe[s (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0014649) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.             



59

	 DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves 
he´mleeJe cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

6. 	 kebÀheveer®³ee DeefOeke=Àle YeeieYeeb[Jeuee®eer Jee{ efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe cebpetj keÀjCes.

	 Þeerceleer.mebieerlee veeje³eCe ceneues (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0012219) ³eebveer Keeueerue þjeJe meJe&meeOeejCe   þjeJe  
cnCetve ceeb[uee :

	 þjeJe ¬eÀ. meeleJ³ee SpeerSce  28.09.2024:6/2023ö24

	 ``þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 ®³ee Yeeie XXI-A ®³ee mebyebefOele lejlegoeRvegmeej, efJeMes<ele: 
keÀuece 378H, 378ZQ, 378ZR DeeefCe Flej ueeiet lejlegoer, pej Demesue lej, kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 DeeefCe 
cesceesjB[ce Dee@HeÀ DemeesefmeSMeve®³ee ueeiet lejlegoeRvegmeej kebÀheveer®es, kebÀheveer®es DeefOeke=Àle Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue ©. 3 keÀesìer 
(leerve keÀesìer ©he³es HeÀÊeÀ) 3 ueeKe FeqkeÌJeìer MesDeme&ceO³es efJeYeeieuesues ©.100/ö (©he³es MebYej) he´l³eskeÀer les ©. 
5 keÀesìer (©he³es hee®e keÀesìer) ©. 100/ö (©he³es MebYej) he´l³eskeÀer 5 ueeKe (hee®e ueeKe) FeqkeÌJeìer MesDeme&ceO³es 
efJeYeeieuesues Jeªve Jee{Jeues peeF&ue. DeefleefjÊeÀ 2 ueeKe (oesve ueeKe) FeqkeÌJeìer MesDeme& ©. 100/ ö (MebYej ©he³es) 
he´l³eskeÀer Jee{tTve. 

	 DeeCeKeer þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esles efkeÀ kebÀheveer®es cesceesjB[ce Dee@HeÀ DemeesefmeSMeve ns Keeueerue veJeerve 
keÀuece meneJee Üejs efJeÐeceeve Keb[ meneJee ®³ee peeieer yeoueues peeF&ue DeeefCe ³eeÜejs yeoueues peeF&ue. 
meneJee Keb[ kebÀheveer®es DeefOeke=Àle MesDej Yeeb[Jeue ©. 5,00,00,000 (©he³es hee®e keÀesìer) he´l³eskeÀer 
©. 100/ö (©he³es MebYej) ®³ee 5,00,000 (hee®e ueeKe) FeqkeÌJeìer MesDeme&ceO³es efJeYeeieues iesues. 
DeeCeKeer þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer ³ee þjeJee®eer DebceueyepeeJeCeer keÀjC³ee®³ee GÎsMeeves, kebÀheveer®ee cegK³e 
keÀe³e&keÀejer DeefOekeÀejer l³ee®³ee hetCe& efJeJeskeÀyeg×ervegmeej DeeJeM³ekeÀ Jeeìsue DeMeer meJe& heeJeues G®eueC³eemeeþer DeeefCe 
l³eele GÓJet MekeÀCee´³ee keÀesCel³eener he´Mve, De[®eCe eEkeÀJee MebkeÀeb®es efvejekeÀjCe keÀjC³eemeeþer DeefOeke=Àle Deens

	 ``Þeerceleer keÀuhevee efkeÀMeesj ieeJeb[s (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0010508) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee

	 DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves 
he´mleeJe cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

7.	 Sve.[er.[er.yeer. [sDejer mee|Jemesme (`NDS`) men efÜleer³e keÀjejeJej efJe®eej keÀjCes DeeefCe cebpetj keÀjCes

	 þjeJe ¬eÀ. meeleJ³ee SpeerSce  28.09.2024:7/2023ö2

	 Þeerceleer cebieuee megveerue þekeÀjs (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0011015) ³eebveer Keeueerue þjeJe meJe&meeOeejCe   þjeJe  cnCetve 
ceeb[uee 

	 ``þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer kebÀheveer®³ee cesceesjB[ce DeeefCe Deee|ìkeÀue Dee@HeÀ DemeesefmeSMeve®³ee lejlegoeRvegmeej DeeefCe 
kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 (`DeefOeefve³ece`) ®³ee DeO³ee³e XXIA ®³ee lejlegoeRvegmeej DeeefCe l³eeKeeueer yeveJeuesu³ee efve³ece DeeefCe 
efve³eceebmen Jee®euesu³ee keÀe³eÐee®³ee Flej keÀesCel³eener ueeiet lejlegoer, Flej ueeiet keÀe³eos / JewOeeefvekeÀ lejlegoer, pej keÀener 
Demeleerue lej (l³eeleerue keÀesCelesner JewOeeefvekeÀ HesÀjHeÀej(®es) eEkeÀJee hegvejdDeefOeefve³ece(l³eebmen), meO³ee®³ee keÀeUemeeþer, 
kebÀheveer®³ee meom³eeb®eer ceev³elee Demesue DeeefCe ³eeÜejs kebÀheveerceO³es og³³ece J³eJemLee/keÀjej keÀjC³eemeeþer kebÀheveeruee 
he´oeve kesÀues peeF&ue. Sve[er[eryeer [sDejer meeqJn&mesmemen og³³ece J³eJemLee/keÀjej DeeefCe og³³ece J³eJemLesMeer mebyebefOele meJe& 
Debceueele DeeCeuesu³ee J³eJenejeb®es Devegceesove DeeefCe Sve.[er.[er.yeer. [sDejer meeqJn&mesmemen J³eJenej(ves)/ keÀjej(ves)/
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J³eJemLee(ves)/keÀjej(ves) ceO³es he´JesMe keÀjCes DeeefCe/eEkeÀJee heg{s ®eeuet þsJeCes (` Sve[erSme ̀ ) meskebÀ[ceWì J³eJemLesmeeþer. 
DeeCeKeer þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer kebÀheveerÜejs ner J³eJemLee/keÀjej mebhegäele 
DeeCeC³eemeeþer meJe&meeOeejCe meYesleerue meom³eeb®eer hetJe& mebceleer DeeJeM³ekeÀ Demesue. 
DeeCeKeer þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer kebÀheveer®es meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U ³ee þjeJee®³ee DebceueyepeeJeCeermeeþer 
DeeJeM³ekeÀ Demesue lesJne Sve[erSme Meer DeeJeM³ekeÀ keÀjej/keÀjejeJej mJee#ejer/DebceueyepeeJeCeer keÀjC³eemeeþer 
keÀesCel³eener meb®eeuekeÀeuee DeefOekeÀej meesheefJeC³eemen meJe& ke=Àl³es DeeefCe ieesäer keÀjC³eemeeþer DeefOeke=Àle Deensle. 
Þeerceleer cebieuee osJeWê jeTle (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0013207) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.             

	 DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves 
he´mleeJe cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues

8.	 Sve.[er.[er.yeer. [sDejer mee|Jemesme (` Sve[erSme `) uee ogOee®ee hegjJeþe efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe cebpetj 
keÀjCes:

	 þjeJe ¬eÀ. meeleJ³ee SpeerSce  28.09.2024:8/2023ö24

	 Þeerceleer meg<ecee meboerhe jeþes[ (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0012457) ³eebveer Keeueerue þjeJe meJe&meeOeejCe   þjeJe  cnCetve 
ceeb[uee :

	 ``þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer kebÀheveer®³ee cesceesjB[ce DeeefCe Deee|ìkeÀue Dee@HeÀ DemeesefmeSMeve®³ee lejlegoeRvegmeej DeeefCe 
kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe, 2013 (`DeefOeefve³ece`) ®³ee DeO³ee³e XXIA ®³ee lejlegoeRvegmeej DeeefCe l³eeKeeueer yeveJeuesu³ee efve³ece DeeefCe 
efve³eceebmen Jee®euesu³ee keÀe³eÐee®³ee Flej keÀesCel³eener ueeiet lejlegoer, Flej ueeiet keÀe³eos / JewOeeefvekeÀ lejlegoer, pej keÀener 
(keÀener JewOeeefvekeÀ HesÀjHeÀej(keÀe) eEkeÀJee l³ee®³ee hegvne ueeiet keÀjC³eemen, meO³ee Debceueele Deens, kebÀheveer®³ee meom³eeb®eer 
cebpetjer 01 Sefhe´ue, 2024 jespeer®³ee hegjJeþe keÀjejeme Devegmeªve Deens. ogOee®³ee hegjJeþîeemeeþer Sve.[er.[er.yeer. 
[sDejer meeqJn&mesme (` Sve[erSme `) men J³eJenej(ves)/keÀjej(ves)/J³eJemLee(ves)/keÀjej(keÀjej) meeþer Sve.[er.[er.yeer. 
[sDejer meeqJn&mesme meesyele he´JesMe kesÀuee Deens p³eeceO³es keÀesCeleerner megOeejCee, yeoue DeeefCe efJemleej meceeefJeä Deens;   
DeeCeKeer þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer kebÀheveer®es meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U ³ee þjeJee®³ee DebceueyepeeJeCeermeeþer 
DeeJeM³ekeÀ Demesue lesJne Sve[erSme meesyele DeeJeM³ekeÀ keÀjej/keÀjejeJej mJee#ejer/DebceueyepeeJeCeer keÀjC³eemeeþer 
keÀesCel³eener meb®eeuekeÀeuee DeefOekeÀej meesheefJeC³eemen meJe& ke=Àl³es, ke=Àl³es DeeefCe ieesäer keÀjC³eeme DeefOeke=Àle Deens. 
Þeerceleer JewMeeueer efveuesMe yeesvles (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0013918) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.             

	 DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves 
he´mleeJe cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

9.	 otOe hegjJeþîee®³ee DeeOeejeJej meom³eeb®es efJeefJeOe Jeiee¥ceO³es JeieeakeÀjCe keÀjC³ee®³ee efvekeÀ<eebJej efJe®eej 
keÀjCes DeeefCe cebpetj keÀjCes DeeefCe meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee ceev³elesmeeþer l³ee®eer efMeHeÀejme keÀjCes Keeueerue 
meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve mJeerkeÀejCes

	 þjeJe ¬eÀ. meeleJ³ee SpeerSce  28.09.2024:9/2023ö24

	 Þeerceleer uelee oÊee$e³e ieeJeb[s (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0014786) ³eebveer Keeueerue þjeJe meJe&meeOeejCe   þjeJe  cnCetve 
ceeb[uee

	 ``þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer meom³eeb®³ee J³eJemee³eeleerue menYeeieeJej DeeOeeefjle (cnCepes menYeeie) meom³eeb®es 
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efJeefJeOe Jeiee¥ceO³es JeieeakeÀjCe keÀjC³ee®es efvekeÀ<e DepeW[e veesìceO³es veceto kesÀues Deensle DeeefCe ³eeÜejs kebÀheveer®³ee 
Deeieeceer meeleJeer Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle YeeieOeejkeÀebvee l³eeb®³ee cebpegjermeeþer DeeefCe oÊekeÀ IesC³eemeeþer 
efMeHeÀejme kesÀueer Deens``.

	 Þeerceleer veboe jcesMe GyeeUs (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0013918) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.             

	 DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves 
he´mleeJe cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

10.	 Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2024ö25 meeþer kebÀheveer®ee DeLe&mebkeÀuhe efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe cebpetj keÀjCes DeeefCe ³ee 
meboYee&le Keeueerue meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve mJeerkeÀejCes:

	 þjeJe ¬eÀ. meeleJ³ee SpeerSce  28.09.2024:10/2023ö24

	 Þeerceleer Deeféeveer Depe³e Yeejleer (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 000086) ³eebveer Keeueerue þjeJe meJe&meeOeejCe   þjeJe  cnCetve 
ceeb[uee :

	 ``þjeJe keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer 1 Sefhe´ue 2024 les 31 cee®e& 2025 ³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer kebÀheveer®ee 
DeLe&mebkeÀuhe, Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{s ceeb[u³eehe´ceeCes DeeefCe ³eeÜejs cebpetj keÀjC³eele Deeuee Deens``. 
Þeerceleer keÀefJelee mebpe³e cebkeÀj (HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ: 0015455) ³eebveer Jejerue þjeJeeuee heeeEþyee oMe&efJeuee.             

	 DeO³e#eebveer celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeeefCe nele oeKeefJeC³ee®ee he´mleeJe þsJeuee. meom³eebveer neLe oeKeJetve SkeÀceleeves 
he´mleeJe cebpetj cnCetve peenerj kesÀues.

11.	 Flej keÀener keÀecekeÀepe vemeu³eecegUs DeO³e#eebves DeeYeej ceevetve yewþkeÀ mebheueer.

							             n/-
leejerKe: 28.09.2024						          DeO³e#e	
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Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[
U01820MH2018PTC311727

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e : huee@ì ve 35-meer, kegÀyesjkegbÀpe jepeWê veiej, OeeceCeieeJe jes[, ³eJeleceeU,
cenejeä^-445001, F&cesue : cs@indujaamilk.com HeÀesve veb.: 9112203830

veesìerme
³eeÜejs veesìerme osC³eele ³esle Deens keÀer , Fbogpee ceefnuee otOe GlheeokeÀ kebÀheveer efueefceìs[ ®eer 8 Jeer Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe 
meYee kebÀheveer®³ee meom³eeb®eer yewþkeÀ 29, mehìWyej 2025 jespeer, ogheejer 01.00 Jeepelee, meboerhe cebieuece, ies[ece veiej, 
³eJeleceeU  445001 ³esLes IesC³eele ³esF&ue. ³ee yewþkeÀerle Keeueerue keÀecekeÀepee®ee efJe®eej keÀjC³eele ³esF&ue:

1. 	 31 cee®e& 2025 jespeer mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&keÀefjlee uesKeehejeref#ele leeUsyebo, veHeÀeöleesìe Keeles Je jesKe he´Jeen 
he$ekeÀ lemes®e l³eemeesyele pees[uesu³ee JesUehe$ekesÀ, efìheCes Je meb®eeuekeÀ Je uesKeehejer#ekeÀeb®ee DenJeeue 
efJe®eejele IesTve cebpetj Je mJeerke=Àle keÀjC³eeyeeyele.

	 þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, 31 cee®e& 2025 jespeer mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&keÀefjlee uesKeehejeref#ele leeUsyebo, veHeÀeöleesìe Keeles Je 
jesKe he´Jeen he$ekeÀ lemes®e l³eemeesyele pees[uesu³ee JesUehe$ekesÀ, efìheCes Je meb®eeuekeÀ Je uesKeehejer#ekeÀeb®ee DenJeeue ns 
cebpetj Je mJeerke=Àle keÀjC³eele ³esle Deensle.

2. 	 kebÀheveer®³ee MesDej Yeeb[JeueeJej ce³ee&efole hejleeJee (ueeYeebMe) peenerj keÀjC³eeyeeyele.

	 þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, 31 cee®e& 2025 jespeer mebheuesu³ee Je<ee&leerue ®eeuet veHeÌ³eeletve, kebÀheveer®³ee 2,59,875 FeqkeÌJeìer 
MesDeme&Jej (he´l³eskeÀer ©.100/ö hetCe& Yejuesues) he´efle MesDej ©. 8/ö (©he³es Deeþ HeÀÊeÀ) ³ee ojeves ce³ee&efole hejleeJee 
(ueeYeebMe) efJeleefjle keÀjC³eele ³esF&ue. l³eekeÀefjlee SketÀCe ©. 20,79,000/ö (©he³es Jeerme ueeKe SkeÀesCeSWMeer 
npeej HeÀÊeÀ) Ke®e& nesF&ue. ne ueeYeebMe 31 cee®e& 2025 jespeer meom³e veeWoJenerle veeWo Demeuesu³ee FeqkeÌJeìer 
MesDejOeejkeÀebvee Deoe keÀjC³eele ³esF&ue.

3. 	 meew. jsMcee $eg<eeble ieeJeb[s (DIN 09151499) ³eeb®ee keÀe³e&keÀeU mebheu³eeves Je hegvee|ve³egÊeÀerme Dehee$e 
Demeu³eecegUs l³eeb®³ee peeieer meew. pe³eÞeer he´HegÀue ceesnveehegjs (DIN 11296504) ³eeb®eer meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve 
efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eeyeeyele.	

	 þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe 2013 ceOeerue ®³ee DeO³ee³e XXIA ceOeerue Je Flej ueeiet lejlegoervegmeej, meew. jsMcee 
$eg<eeble ieeJeb[s (DIN 09151499) ³ee jesìsMevevegmeej mesJeeefveJe=Êe Peeu³ee Demetve hegvee|ve³egÊeÀerme Dehee$e Deensle. l³eecegUs 
l³eeb®³ee peeieer meew. pe³eÞeer he´HegÀue ceesnveehegjs (DIN 11296504) ³eeb®eer meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eele ³esle 
Demetve, l³eeb®ee keÀe³e&keÀeU `jesìsMeve` he´ceeCes mebhegäele ³esCeeje Demesue.

4. 	 meew. efveefuecee jepekegÀceej ef®eJneves (DIN 09735069) ³eeb®ee keÀe³e&keÀeU mebheu³eeves Je hegvee|ve³egÊeÀerme 
Dehee$e Demeu³eecegUs l³eeb®³ee peeieer meew. MegYeebieer he´keÀeMe GjkegÀ[keÀj (DIN 11297384) ³eeb®eer 
meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eeyeeyele.

	 þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe 2013 ®³ee DeO³ee³e XXIA Je Flej ueeiet lejlegoervegmeej, meew. efveefuecee jepekegÀceej 
ef®eJneves (DIN 09735069) ³ee jesìsMevevegmeej mesJeeefveJe=Êe Peeu³ee Demetve hegvee|ve³egÊeÀerme Dehee$e Deensle. l³eecegUs 
l³eeb®³ee peeieer meew. MegYeebieer he´keÀeMe GjkegÀ[keÀj (DIN 11297384) ³eeb®eer meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eele ³esle 
Demetve, l³eeb®ee keÀe³e&keÀeU `jesìsMeve` he´ceeCes mebhegäele ³esCeeje Demesue.
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5.	 meew. ceervee he´Meeble jeTle ³eeb®eer kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eeyeeyele.

	 þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe 2013 lemes®e kebÀheveer (meb®eeuekeÀeb®eer efve³egÊeÀer DeeefCe Dehee$elee) efve³ece, 2014 
ceOeerue efve³ece 8, 9 Je 14 DeeefCe l³eeceO³es JesUesJesUer keÀjC³eele ³esCee´³ee yeoueebmen Je kebÀheveer®³ee uesKehe$eeleerue 
lejlegoeRvegmeej, kebÀheveer®³ee YeeieOeejkeÀeb®eer mebceleer IesTve, meew. ceervee he´Meeble jeTle (DIN11297949) ³eeb®eer 
kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eele ³esles Je l³eeb®ee keÀe³e&keÀeU jesìsMevevegmeej mebhegäele ³esF&ue.``

6. 	 meew. jbpevee megjsMe nìJeej ³eeb®eer kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eeyeeyele.s

	 þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe 2013 lemes®e kebÀheveer (meb®eeuekeÀeb®eer efve³egÊeÀer DeeefCe Dehee$elee) efve³ece, 2014 
ceOeerue efve³ece 8, 9 Je 14 DeeefCe l³eeceO³es JesUesJesUer keÀjC³eele ³esCee´³ee yeoueebmen Je kebÀheveer®³ee uesKehe$eeleerue 
lejlegoeRvegmeej, kebÀheveer®³ee YeeieOeejkeÀeb®eer mebceleer IesTve, meew. jbpevee megjsMe nìJeej (DIN 11296490) ³eeb®eer 
kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eele ³esles Je l³eeb®ee keÀe³e&keÀeU jesìsMevevegmeej mebhegäele ³esF&ue.“

7.	 meew. hetvece %eeveséej jeTle ³eeb®eer kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eeyeeyele.

	 þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe 2013 lemes®e kebÀheveer (meb®eeuekeÀeb®eer efve³egÊeÀer DeeefCe Dehee$elee) efve³ece, 2014  
ceOeerue efve³ece 8, 9 Je 14 DeeefCe l³eeceO³es JesUesJesUer keÀjC³eele ³esCeeN³ee yeoueebmen Je kebÀheveer®³ee uesKehe$eeleerue 
lejlegoeRvegmeej, kebÀheveer®³ee YeeieOeejkeÀeb®eer mebceleer IesTve, meew. hetvece %eeveséej jeTle (DIN 11297390) ³eeb®eer 
kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjC³eele ³esles Je l³eeb®ee keÀe³e&keÀeU jesìsMevevegmeej mebhegäele ³esF&ue.“

8. 	 Sve[er[eryeer ceeHe&Àle he´Jee|lele nesCee´³ee yengjep³eer³e menkeÀejer mebmLes®³ee MesDej Yeeb[Jeueele meom³elJe 
IesC³eeme Je kebÀheveer®³ee meeceev³e jeKeerJe efveOeer®³ee peemleerle peemle 30% he³e¥le Yeeb[Jeue iegbleJeCegkeÀerme 
cebpegjer osC³eeyeeyele efJeMes<e þjeJe.

	 þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, kebÀheveer®³ee DeefOeefve³ece Je keÀuecehe$eeleerue lejlegoer, kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe 2013 ceOeerue DeO³ee³e 
XXIA Je Flej ueeiet lejlegoer lemes®e mebyebefOele efve³ece Je keÀe³eos (JesUesJesUer keÀjC³eele ³esCeejs yeoue eEkeÀJee hegvee|vee|celeer 
meceeefJeä keÀªve) ³eevegmeej, kebÀheveer®³ee meom³eeb®eer cebpegjer efceUtve, kebÀheveerves Sve[er[eryeer he´Jee|lele yengjep³eer³e 
menkeÀejer mebmLes®es meom³elJe mJeerkeÀejC³eemeeþer meeceev³e jeKeerJe efveOeer®³ee 30% he³e¥le MesDej Yeeb[Jeueele iegbleJeCetkeÀ 
keÀjC³eeme mebceleer efoueer peeles.

	 heg{s Demesner þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, kebÀheveer®es DeO³e#e Je cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeefOekeÀejer ³eebvee mJeleb$ejerl³ee meJe& 
DeeJeM³ekeÀ keÀe³e&Jeener megª keÀjC³ee®ee Je ³ee þjeJee®eer DebceueyepeeJeCeer keÀjC³eemeeþer ueeieCeejer keÀeieohe$es hetCe& 
keÀjC³ee®ee DeefOekeÀej osC³eele ³eslees.

9. 	 meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UeJejerue efjÊeÀ heoemeeþer hee$e meom³eebkeÀ[tve he´ehle Depee¥®eer þjefJeuesu³ee efvekeÀ<eebvegmeej 
íeveveer keÀjC³eemeeþer ’veeceefveoxMeve meefceleer“ mLeeheve keÀjC³ee®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ leÊJeebvee cebpegjer 
osC³eeyeeyele.

	 meom³eebveer efJe®eej keÀªve, DeeJeM³ekeÀ Demeu³eeme Keeueerue þjeJe meeOee þjeJe (Ordinary Resolution) 
cnCetve, og©mleer men eEkeÀJee og©mleer efJevee cebpetj keÀjeJee:

	 þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, kebÀheveer keÀe³eÐee®³ee Yeeie  XXI-A ceOeerue efJeMes<eleë keÀuece 378öI Je keÀuece 14 
lemes®e kebÀheveer keÀe³eoe 2013 ceOeerue Flej ueeiet lejlegoer Je l³eeDebleie&le keÀjC³eele Deeuesu³ee efve³eceeb®³ee DeOeerve 
jentve, kebÀheveer®³ee YeeieOeejkeÀeb®eer mebceleer IesTve veeceefveoxMeve meefceleer mLeeheve keÀjC³ee®³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ leÊJeebvee 
mJeerkeÀejC³eele Je cebpetj keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens.
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(i)	 Fbogpee efceukeÀ he´es[îegmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[ (’kebÀheveer“) ®es meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U, Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& mebheu³eeveblej leerve 
ceefnv³eeb®³ee Deele, kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UeJejerue efjÊeÀ GlheeokeÀömeom³e meb®eeuekeÀe®³ee heoemeeþer 
mebYeeJ³e GcesoJeej meg®eefJeC³eemeeþer SkeÀ ``veeceefveoxMeve meefceleer (Nominating Committee NC)“ 
mLeeheve keÀjsue.

(ii)	 meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UeJejerue (keÌueeme A, keÌueeme B eEkeÀJee keÌueeme C) GlheeokeÀ meb®eeuekeÀeb®eer efjÊeÀ peeiee 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U peenerj keÀjsue. hee$e meom³eebkeÀ[tve veeceefveoxMeve ceeieefJeC³ee®eer met®evee, veeceefveoxMeve 
meefceleerkeÀ[s efJe®eejemeeþer (efpelekeÌ³ee peeiee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UeJej efjÊeÀ Deensle l³eemeeþer) kebÀheveer®³ee 
veesìerme yees[e&Jej ueeJeueer peeF&ue Je/eEkeÀJee kebÀheveer®³ee mebkesÀlemLeUeJej (Demeu³eeme) he´efme× kesÀueer peeF&ue, 
Je/eEkeÀJee meJe& hee$e meom³eebvee mebyebefOele Jeiee&meeþer (p³ee Jeiee&le efjÊeÀ peeiee efvecee&Ce Peeueer Deens) meeO³ee 
ìheeueeves heefjhe$ekeÀ heeþJetve Je/eEkeÀJee kebÀheveerkeÀ[s veeWoefJeuesu³ee F&öcesue heÊ³eeJej F&öcesue Üejs Je/eEkeÀJee Flej 
keÀesCel³eener FueskeÌì^e@efvekeÀ meeOeveebveer/he´keÀejebveer keÀUefJeueer peeF&ue.

(iii)	 meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U, veeceefveoxMeve meefceleerves mebYeeJ³e meom³eeb®eer efveJe[ keÀjleevee DevegmejeJe³ee®eer he´ef¬eÀ³ee le³eej 
keÀªve þjJesue.

(iv)	 veeceefveoxMeve meefceleer, hee$e Depe&oejebvee Keeueerue lekeÌl³eevegmeej he´l³eskeÀ efvekeÀ<eemeeþer iegCe osTve Depe&oejeb®eer 
hee$elee leheemesue:

(i) Depe&oeje®³ee hee$elee iegCeeb®es ceeheob[ keÀceeue iegCe

kebÀheveeruee ceeieerue oesve Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee¥le efouesu³ee ogOee®³ee efoJemeeb®eer mebK³ee 
iegCeebkeÀveKeeueeruehe´ceeCes:
(95… eEkeÀJee DeefOekeÀ efoJeme  30 ; 85… les <95… efoJeme  20 ; 75… les <85…efoJeme  
15 ; 65… les <75… efoJeme  10 ; 55…les <65… efoJeme  5 ; <55… efoJeme  0) 

 30

mebhetCe& peeoe otOe kebÀheveeruee®e hegjJeCes (cnCepes Flej keÀesCel³eener Kejsoeroej/mheOe&keÀ/
mebmLesuee otOe ve hegjJeCes)  mJeIees<eCee Je kebÀheveerÜejs heg{erue he[leeUCeerJej DeeOeeefjle

 5

ceeieerue 5 Je<ex meom³e Jeie& (A, B, C) ³eehewkeÀer keÀesCeleener keÀe³ece þsJeuesuee Demesue lej 
@ he´l³eskeÀer Je<ee&uee 6 iegCe

 30

Mew#eefCekeÀ hee$elee:
12 Jeer GÊeerCe&  5 iegCe; heoJeerOej  10 iegCe; heoJ³egÊej  15 iegCe

15

he´efMe#eCe Iesleues Demeu³eeme:
meom³e he´efMe#eCe  5 iegCe; VCG/MRG he´efMe#eCe  5 iegCe; LDP (ueer[jefMehe 
[sJnueheceWì he´esie´@ce)/meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U he´efMe#eCe keÀe³e&¬eÀce  10 iegCe 

20

SketÀCe 100

(v) 	 meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves mLeeheve kesÀuesueer veeceefveoxMeve meefceleer (Nominating Committee) Keeueeruehe´ceeCes  
Demesue:

(i) 	 p³ee Jeiee&ceO³es efjÊeÀ heo efvecee&Ce Peeues Deens l³ee meom³e Jeiee&leerue SkeÀ GlheeokeÀömeom³e meb®eeuekeÀ, cee$e 
lees meb®eeuekeÀ ³esCee´³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceO³es mesJeeefveJe=Êe nesCeeje vemeeJee. pej SkeÀehes#ee peemle 
GlheeokeÀömeom³e meb®eeuekeÀ hee$e þjle Demeleerue, lej veeceefveoxMeve meefceleer®ee meom³e l³eeb®³eeleerue 
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hejmhej mebceleerDeYeeJeer ef®eÇer ìeketÀve (draw of lots) efveJe[uee peeF&ue. lemes®e, pej l³ee Jeiee&letve 
keÀesCeleener GlheeokeÀömeom³e meb®eeuekeÀ GheueyOe vemesue, lej Flej keÀesCeleener GlheeokeÀömeom³e 
meb®eeuekeÀ meJe& meb®eeuekeÀeb®³ee hejmhej mebceleerves eEkeÀJee ef®eÇer ìeketÀve efveJe[uee peeF&ue.

(ii)  kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UeJejerue SkeÀ lep%e meb®eeuekeÀ (Expert Director)

(ii)	 SKeeÐee K³eeleveece J³eJemLeeheve mebmLesleerue eEkeÀJee GlheeokeÀömJeeefcelJee®³ee GÐeesieeb®³ee efJekeÀemeemeeþer 
ue#eCeer³e keÀe³e& kesÀuesu³ee mebmLesleerue SkeÀ lep%e. kebÀheveer®es meef®eJe (Company Secretary) 
veeceefveoxMeve meefceleeruee mene³³e keÀjleerue DeeefCe meefceleer®³ee yewþkeÀer®³ee keÀe³e&Je=Êeebmen meJe& mebyebefOele 
keÀeieohe$es peleve keÀjC³ee®eer peyeeyeoejer l³eeb®eer Demesue

(iii)	 veeceefveoxMeve meefceleer®ee keÀe³e&keÀeU ne meefceleer®³ee heefnu³ee yewþkeÀer®³ee leejKesheemetve megª nesF&ue DeeefCe 
meefceleerves Deeheueer efMeHeÀejme meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueuee meeoj keÀjshe³e¥le jenerue.

(iv)	 mebYeeJ³e meom³eeb®eer DeesUKe heìefJeC³eemeeþer veeceefveoxMeve meefceleerves keÀesCeleer he´ef¬eÀ³ee DeJeuebyee³e®eer 
³ee®es efveOee&jCe meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U keÀjsue.

	 heg{s þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, ³ee þjeJee®eer DebceueyepeeJeCeer keÀjC³ee®³ee ¢äerves kebÀheveer®es meb®eeuekeÀ 
ceb[U DeeJeM³ekeÀ Jeeìleerue Demes meJe& Ghee³e³eespevee, ke=Àleer, keÀeces Je ieesäer keÀjC³eeme, lemes®e ³ee 
meboYee&le GÓJeCeeje keÀesCeleener he´Mve, De[®eCe eEkeÀJee MebkeÀe efvekeÀeueer keÀe{C³eeme, Deeheu³ee mebhetCe& 
DeefOekeÀejevegmeej DeefOeke=Àle Deens.

10.	 kebÀheveer®³ee meve 2025ö26 ³ee Deee|LekeÀ Je<ee&meeþer®ee DeLe&mebkeÀuhe efJe®eejele IesCes Je cebpetj keÀjCes.

	 ``þjefJeC³eele ³esles keÀer, 1 Sefhe´ue 2025 heemetve 31 cee®e& 2026 ³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer kebÀheveer®ee DeLe&mebkeÀuhe, pees 
Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle meYeemeoebmeceesj ceeb[C³eele Deeuee Deens, lees cebpetj keÀjC³eele ³eslees.“

							     

					                 meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee DeeosMeevegmeej

							          n/-
efþkeÀeCe: ³eJeleceeU			              		             efmekebÀoj cegueeCeer
leejerKe: 11 mehìWyej 2025			   cegK³e keÀe³e&keÀejer DeefOekeÀejer Je meb®eeuekeÀ
						      [erDee³eSve: 08208845
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veesìdme

1.	 Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme GheeqmLele jentve celeoeve keÀjC³ee®ee DeefOekeÀej Demeuesu³ee keÀesCel³eener meYeemeoeuee 
mJeleë®³ee SsJepeer meYesuee GheeqmLele jentve celeoeve keÀjC³eemeeþer SkeÀe he´efleefveOeer®eer (he´e@keÌmeer®eer) vesceCetkeÀ keÀjC³ee®ee 
DeefOekeÀej Deens. he´e@keÌmeeruee nele Jej keÀªve nesCeeN³ee celeoeveele lemes®e celeceespeCeerceO³es (heesue) Yeeie IesC³ee®ee 
DeefOekeÀej Demesue. hejbleg, he´e@keÌmeer ne kebÀheveer®ee meYeemeo DemeCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens. iewjömeom³eeme he´e@keÌmeer cnCetve 
vescelee ³esCeej veener. he´efleefveOeer vesceCegkeÀer®es meeOeve (Proxy Form) he´YeeJeer nesC³eemeeþer les hetCe&heCes Yejuesues, 
efMekeÌkeÀeceesle&ye Je mJee#ejermen DemeeJes DeeefCe meYes®³ee efve³eesefpele JesUs®³ee efkeÀceeve 48 leeme DeeOeer kebÀheveer®³ee 
veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³eele pecee keÀjCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens. he´efleefveOeer vesceCegkeÀer®ee HeÀe@ce& ³ee met®evesmen pees[uesuee Deens.

2.	 meYeemeo / he´efleefveOeeRveer meYesme GheeqmLele jenC³eemeeþer l³eebvee heeþefJeC³eele Deeuesueer GheeqmLeleer he®eea  
(Attendance Slip) ³eesi³eefjl³ee Yeªve DeeCeeJeer.

3.	 ³ee met®evesmen meboe|Yele keÀeieohe$es kebÀheveer®³ee veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³eele meJe& keÀecekeÀepee®³ee efoJeMeer (MeefveJeej 
Je jefJeJeej JeieUlee) mekeÀeUer 10.00 les mebO³eekeÀeUer 6.00 ³ee JesUsle meYeemeoebmeeþer heenCeermeeþer Kegueer 
jenleerue..

4.	 Jeee|<ekeÀ DenJeeuee®³ee he´leer kebÀheveerkeÀ[tve meYeemLeUer GheueyOe keÀªve efou³ee peeCeej veenerle. l³eecegUs meYeemeoebveer 
mJeleë®eer Jeee|<ekeÀ DenJeeuee®eer he´le meYesuee meesyele DeeCeeJeer.

5.	 kebÀheveer®³ee uesKeeefMeJee³e eEkeÀJee keÀecekeÀepeemebyebOeer keÀesCeleerner ceeefnleer nJeer Demeu³eeme, F®ígkeÀ meYeemeoebveer 
meYes®³ee leejKeshetJeea efkeÀceeve 7 efoJeme DeeOeer kebÀheveer®³ee veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³eekeÀ[s Deeheuee he´Mve heeþJeeJee.

6.	 meJe& he$eJ³eJenejeceO³es meYeemeoebveer Deeheuee HeÀesefueDees ¬eÀceebkeÀ Je meom³e keÀes[ veceto keÀjeJee.

7.	 meYeemeoebveer Deeheu³ee heÊ³eeleerue eEkeÀJee yeBkeÀ Keel³ee®³ee leheMeerueeleerue yeoue leelkeÀeU kebÀheveerme keÀUJeeJee.

8.	 Mem$es, DeeqiveMem$es, oeªieesUe, megjer, yues[dme, Oeejoej Jemlet Fl³eeoer AGM ®³ee meYeemLeUer DeeCeC³eeme meÊeÀ ceveeF& 
Deens.

9.	 kebÀhev³ee DeefOeefve³ece, 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 102(1) vegmeej, meYesle efJe®eejeLe& efJeMes<e þjeJeemebyebOeer DeeJeM³ekeÀ 
mheäerkeÀjCeelcekeÀ efveJesove ³ee met®evesmen pees[uesues Deens.

10.	 Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme ³esC³eemeeþer mees³eermkeÀj þjsue Demee ceeie&vekeÀeMee  (Route 
Map) Je l³eemeesyele SkeÀ he´cegKe DeesUKeC³eepeesiee mLeUoMe&keÀ ³ee met®evesme pees[uesuee Deens. 
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kebÀhev³ee DeefOeefve³ece 2013 ®³ee keÀuece 378ZA (4) (c) Debleie&le meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efveJe[u³ee  
peeCeeN³ee GcesoJeejeb®³ee Deeojele hee$eles®es efJeOeeve

mheäerkeÀjCeelcekeÀ efJeOeeve 
¬eÀceebkeÀ 3,4,5,6 & 7

veeJe:
Þeerceleer. pe³eÞeer 

he´HegÀuue ceesnveehegjs

Þeerceleer. MegYeebieer 

he´keÀeMe GjkegÀ[keÀj

Þeerceleer hegvece 

%eeveséej jeTle

Þeerceleer jbpevee 

megjsMe nìJeej

Þeerceleer efcevee he´Meeble 

jeTle

Je³e: 28 32 33 42 32

Hee$elee 12th Heeme 12th Heeme 12th Heeme 12th Heeme 12th Heeme

J³eJemee³e heMegmebJeOe&ve heMegmebJeOe&ve heMegmebJeOe&ve heMegmebJeOe&ve heMegmebJeOe&ve

efve³egÊeÀer®³ee Deìer: GlheeokeÀ 

meb®eeuekeÀ, 

jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe 

nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej

GlheeokeÀ 

meb®eeuekeÀ, 

jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe 

nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej

GlheeokeÀ 

meb®eeuekeÀ, 

jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe 

nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej

GlheeokeÀ 

meb®eeuekeÀ, 

jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe 

nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej

GlheeokeÀ 

meb®eeuekeÀ, 

jesìsMeveÜejs efveJe=Êe 

nesC³eeme peyeeyeoej

ceesyeouee Ðee³e®ee 

Deens DeeefCe MesJeì®ee 

keÀe{uesuee ceesyeouee:

NA NA NA NA NA

meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve 

efve³egÊeÀer kesÀu³ee®eer 

leejerKe

NA NA NA NA NA

MesDejneseÅu[ie: 19 91 74 6 6

meb®eeuekeÀ Je kesÀ Sce 

heer meesyele Demeuesues 

veeles:

NA NA NA NA NA

meom³elJe/ ceb[Ue®³ee 

meefcel³eeb®es DeO³e#eheo:
NA NA NA NA NA
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mheäerkeÀjCeelcekeÀ efveJesove

efJe<e³e ¬eÀ. 8

Sve.[er.[er.yeer. (NDDB) Deeheu³ee Sve.[er.[er.yeer. [sDejer meeqJn&mesme (NDS) ceeHe&Àle he´eslmeeefnle kesÀuesu³ee DeLeJee 
YeefJe<³eele he´eslmeeefnle nesCee´³ee otOe GlheeokeÀ mebIeìveeb®³ee efMeKej yengjep³e menkeÀejer mebmLes®³ee mLeehevesme mene³³e keÀjerle 
Deens. meoj efMeKej menkeÀejer mebmLee yengjep³e menkeÀejer mebmLee DeefOeefve³ece, 2002 ®³ee lejlegoervegmeej veeWoCeerke=Àle 
kesÀueer peeF&ue.

³ee mebmLes®ee GÎsMe Deeheu³ee meom³eeb®³ee Deee|LekeÀ efnlemebyebOeeb®ee efJekeÀeme keÀjCes ne Demetve otOe Glheeove, Kejsoer, he´ef¬eÀ³ee 
Je efJeheCeveeme he´eslmeenve osCes, ogiOe J³eJemee³eeMeer mebyebefOele Ghe¬eÀceeb®ee efJemleej keÀjCes lemes®e otOe GlheeokeÀebvee Deee|LekeÀ, 
leebef$ekeÀ Je he´efMe#eCe mene³³e osCes, ns keÀe³e& mejkeÀejer ³eb$eCeebMeer men³eesie keÀªve DeeefCe menkeÀejer lelJeeb®es heeueve keÀªve 
keÀjC³ee®es Deens.

Fb[gpee MPO ®es GefÎäs Je Ghe¬eÀce ns ³ee efMeKej menkeÀejer mebmLes®³ee SketÀCe O³es³eöOeesjCeeMeer mebueive Deensle, efJeMes<eleë 
menkeÀejer Je hejmhej mene³³e lelJeeb®ee he´meej, otOe Glheeove Jee{efJeCes DeeefCe Yeejleeleerue ogiOe cetu³emeeKeUer yeUkeÀì 
keÀjCes ³ee yeeyeleerle. l³eecegUs Fb[gpee MPO ves ³ee efMeKej menkeÀejer mebmLes®ee meom³e nesCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens. ³eemeeþer 
meeOeejCe jeKeerJe efveOeer®³ee 30… ce³ee&oshe³e¥le yengjep³e menkeÀejer mebmLes®es MesDeme& IesTve meom³elJe mJeerkeÀejCes he´mleeefJele 
keÀjC³eele ³esle Deens.

kebÀheveer®es keÀesCelesner meb®eeuekeÀ/DeefOekeÀejer eEkeÀJee l³eeb®es veelesJeeF&keÀ ³ee þjeJeele kegÀþu³eener he´keÀejs mJeejeqm³ele eEkeÀJee 
mebyebefOele veenerle.

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves meom³eeb®³ee cebpegjermeeþer mebueive met®evesleerue efJe<e³e ¬eÀ. 8 ceO³es veceto kesÀuesuee efJeMes<e þjeJe efMeHeÀejme 
kesÀuesuee Deens.

kebÀheveer, meskebÀ[ceWì (Secondment) keÀeueeJeOeerle vesceuesu³ee J³eÊeÀer®³ee ke=ÀleercegUs GÓJeCee´³ee keÀesCel³eener oeJ³eebyeeyele 
eEkeÀJee vegkeÀmeeveeryeeyele Sve.[er.Sme.(NDS) uee YejheeF& osF&ue.

meoj keÀjeje®eer he´le meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee leejKeshe³e¥le kebÀheveer®³ee veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³eele heenCeermeeþer GheueyOe jenerue.

kebÀheveer®es keÀesCelesner meb®eeuekeÀ/DeefOekeÀejer eEkeÀJee l³eeb®es veelesJeeF&keÀ ³ee þjeJeele kegÀþu³eener he´keÀejs mJeejeqm³ele eEkeÀJee 
mebyebefOele veenerle.

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves meom³eeb®³ee cebpegjermeeþer mebueive met®evesleerue efJe<e³e ¬eÀ. 8 ceO³es veceto kesÀuesuee þjeJe efMeHeÀejme kesÀuesuee 
Deens.

mheäerkeÀjCeelcekeÀ efveJesove

efJe<e³e ¬eÀ. 9

vee@efceveseEìie keÀefceìer®³ee mLeehevesmeeþer ceeie&oMe&keÀ leÊJeeb®eer cebpegjer:

kebÀheveer®³ee Articles of Association ceOeerue keÀuece 9.6, 9.18 k., DeeefCe 11.11 vii vegmeej, meom³e Jeiee&®es 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UeJej he´efleefveefOelJe, meb®eeuekeÀeb®eer efveJe[, meb®eeuekeÀeb®³ee heoemeeþer efMeHeÀejme Fl³eeoer yeeyeeRMeer mebyebefOele, 
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meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves SkeÀ ``vee@efceveseEìie keÀefceìer“ (NC) mLeeheve keÀjCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens.

³eeefMeJee³e, kebÀheveer®³ee Articles of Association ceOeerue keÀuece 11.11 vegmeej, ``vee@efceveseEìie keÀefceìer“ 
mLeehevesmeeþer ceeie&oMe&keÀ leÊJeeb®eer cebpegjer meom³eeb®³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle heeefjle nesCee´³ee meeO³ee þjeJeeÜejs  
(Ordinary Resolution) IesCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens.

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UeÜejs ``vee@efceveseEìie keÀefceìer“ (NC) mLeeheve keÀjC³eemeeþer, NC mLeehevesmeeþer ceeie&oMe&keÀ leÊJes cebpetj 
keÀjCes, lemes®e meb®eeuekeÀheoemeeþer GcesoJeej efveJe[ermeeþer efvekeÀ<e þjefJeCes, ³eemeeþer meom³eeb®eer cebpegjer DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens.

cnCetve, heg{erue keÀeUele meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueuee hee$e meom³eeb®eer efMeHeÀejme keÀjC³eemeeþer, NC mLeehevesmeeþer ³eesi³e 
ceeie&oMe&keÀ leÊJes, lemes®e meb®eeuekeÀheoemeeþer hee$elee efvekeÀ<e, ns cemegoe meeO³ee þjeJeele efou³eehe´ceeCes efveeq½ele keÀjCes ³eesi³e 
DeeefCe DeefveJee³e& Deens.

kebÀheveer®es keÀesCelesner meb®eeuekeÀ/DeefOekeÀejer eEkeÀJee l³eeb®es veelesJeeF&keÀ ³ee þjeJeele kegÀþu³eener he´keÀejs mJeejeqm³ele eEkeÀJee 
mebyebefOele veenerle.
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Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[
U01820MH2018PTC311727

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e : huee@ì ve 35-meer, kegÀyesjkegbÀpe jepeWê veiej, OeeceCeieeJe jes[, ³eJeleceeU,
cenejeä^-445001, F&cesue : cs@indujaamilk.com HeÀesve veb.: +91 7232276242

GHeefmLeleer eqmueHe

HeÀeef]ueDees mebK³ee: ............................

meom³e keÀes[

29 mehìWyej, 2025 jespeer nesCeeN³ee Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[®³ee DeeþJ³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe& 
meeOeejCe meYesle ceer ceeP³ee GheeqmLeleer®eer veeWo keÀjle Deens

MesDejnesu[j®es veeJe ..................................................................................

he´e@keÌmeer®es veeJe .......................................................... (ceereEìieceO³es GheeqmLele he´e@keÌmeer®³ee yeeyeleerle)

(A) kesÀJeue GHeefmLeleermeeþer: ____________

(B) GHeefmLeleer DeeefCe celeoeveemeeþer: ____________

MesDejnesu[j / he´e@keÌmeer®eer mJee#ejer*
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Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[
U01820MH2018PTC311727

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e : huee@ì ve 35-meer, kegÀyesjkegbÀpe jepeWê veiej, OeeceCeieeJe jes[, ³eJeleceeU,
cenejeä^-445001, F&cesue : cs@indujaamilk.com HeÀesve veb.: +91,7232276242

HeÀe@ce& Scepeerìer 11

kebÀheveer DeefOeefve³ecee®es keÀuece 105(6) DeeefCe kebÀheveer (J³eJemLeeheve DeeefCe he´Meemeve) efve³ece, 2014 ®es  
efve³ece 19(3) ®³ee Deveg<ebieeves

he´e@keÌmeer HeÀe@ce&

meom³ee®es veeJe:

veeWoCeerke=Àle heÊee:

F& - cesue:

HeÀesefueDees mebK³ee:

ceer .................................................................................. Jejerue veeJee®³ee kebÀheveer®³ee 
..................... meceYeeieeb®eer meom³e Demeu³eeves, ³eeÜejs efve³egÊeÀer keÀjle Deens.

1. veeJe.....................................................HeÀesefueDees............................................

heÊee:...................................................................F&-cesue .................................
...............................

mJee#ejer: ................................................................ l³ee®³ee DevegheeqmLeleerle

2.veeJe.....................................................HeÀesefueDees............................................

heÊee:...................................................................F&-cesue .................................
...............................

mJee#ejer: ................................................................ l³ee®³ee DevegheeqmLeleerle

3.veeJe.....................................................HeÀesefueDees............................................

heÊee:.................................................................. F&-cesue  ............................

mJee#ejer: .........................................

mehìWyej 2025 ®³ee 29 J³ee efoJeMeer ogheejer 01.00 Jeepelee mebefohe cebieuece, ies[ece veiej, ³eJeleceeUö445001. ³esLes 
eEkeÀJee keÀesCel³eener Dev³e mLeeveeJej nesCee´³ee kebÀheveer®³ee 8 J³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesuee ceeP³eemeeþer DeeefCe ceeP³ee 
Jeleerves GheeqmLele jenC³eemeeþer DeeefCe Keeueer efouesu³ee þjeJeeJej celeoeve keÀjC³eemeeþer ceePee he´efleefveefOe cnCetve efve³egÊeÀ 
keÀjles. 
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Deveg. 
¬eÀ.

þjeJe celeoeve

®³ee yeepetves efJejesOeele leìmLe

1. 31 cee®e& 2025 jespeer®ee leeUsyebo he´ehle keÀjCes, efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe 
mJeerke=Àle keÀjCes DeeefCe l³ee leejKesuee mebheuesu³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer 
kebÀheveer®es veHeÀe DeeefCe leesìe Keeles DeeefCe Mes[îetue DeeefCe l³ee®ee SkeÀ 
Yeeie yeveJeCeeN³ee veesìdme DeeefCe l³ee meesyele meb®eeuekeÀ DeeefCe uesKee 
hejer#ekeÀeb®es DenJeeue ³ee meboYee&le Keeueerue meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve heeme 
keÀjCes.

2. kebÀheveer®³ee Yeeie Yeeb[JeueeJej ce³ee&efole hejleeJee (ueeYeebMe) efJe®eejele 
IesCes DeeefCe ³eesi³e Jeeìu³eeme, megOeejCee keÀªve eEkeÀJee l³eeefMeJee³e 
Keeueerue meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve heeme keÀjCes.

3. Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe ³eesi³e 
Jeeìu³eeme, megOeejCee keÀªve eEkeÀJee l³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes Þeerceleer 
jsMcee le=<eeble ieeJeb[s ([erDee³eSve 09151499) p³ee jesìsMeveÜejs 
efveJe=Êe nesle Deensle DeeefCe Dehee$e Demeu³eecegUs l³ee mJele: uee hegvne 
efve³egÊeÀermeeþer he´mlegle keÀjle veener heefjCeeceer efjÊeÀ peeiee Þeerceleer pe³eÞeer 
he´HegÀuue ceesnveehegjs ([erDee³eSve 11296504) ³eeb®eer efve³egÊeÀer  keÀªve 
Yejueer peeF&ue.

4. Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe 
³eesi³e Jeeìu³eeme, megOeejCee keÀªve eEkeÀJee l³eeefMeJee³e heeme 
keÀjCes Þeerceleer veerefuecee jepekegÀceej ef®eJneCes ([erDee³eSve 
09735069) p³ee jesìsMeveves efveJe=Êe nesle Deensle DeeefCe Dehee$e 
Demeu³eecegUs l³ee mJele: uee hegvne efve³egÊeÀermeeþer he´mlegle keÀjle 
veener heefjCeeceer efjÊeÀ peeiee Þeerceleer MegYeebieer he´keÀeMe GjkegÀ[keÀj 
([erDee³eSve 11297384) ³eeb®eer efve³egÊeÀer  keÀªve Yejueer peeF&ue.

5. Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe ³eesi³e 
Jeeìu³eeme, megOeejCee keÀªve eEkeÀJee l³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes kebÀheveer®³ee 
meb®eeuekeÀheoer Þeerceleer ceervee he´Meeble jeTle ³eeb®eer ([erDee³eSve: 
11297949) kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjCes

6. Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe ³eesi³e 
Jeeìu³eeme, megOeejCee keÀªve eEkeÀJee l³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes kebÀheveer®³ee 
meb®eeuekeÀheoer Þeerceleer jbpevee megjsMe nìJeej ³eeb®eer ([erDee³eSve: 
11296490) kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjCes.

7. Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe 
³eesi³e Jeeìu³eeme, megOeejCee keÀªve eEkeÀJeel³eeefMeJee³e heeme keÀjCes 
kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer Þeerceleer hegvece %eeveséej jeTle ³eeb®eer  
([erDee³eSve: 11297390) kebÀheveer®³ee meb®eeuekeÀheoer efve³egÊeÀer keÀjCes. 
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Deveg. 
¬eÀ.

þjeJe celeoeve

®³ee yeepetves efJejesOeele leìmLe

8. Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes Sve[er[eryeer 
Üejs he´ceesì kesÀu³ee peeCee´³ee ceuìer mìsì keÀesDee@hejsefìJn®³ee MesDej 
Yeeb[Jeuee®ee efJe®eej keÀjCes DeeefCe l³eeuee ceev³elee osCes efJe®eej keÀjCes 
DeeefCe cebpetj keÀjCes

9. Keeueerue þjeJe meeceev³e þjeJe cnCetve efJe®eejele IesCes heefjYeeef<ele 
efvekeÀ<eebJej DeeOeeefjle ceb[UeJejerue efjÊeÀ heoebmeeþer hee$e meom³eebkeÀ[tve 
he´ehle Peeuesu³ee Depee¥®eer íeveveer keÀjC³eemeeþer `veeceebkeÀve meefceleer®³ee 
mLeehevesmeeþer ceeie&oMe&keÀ leÊJes` efJe®eejele IesCes DeeefCe l³eebvee ceev³elee 
osCes,efJe®eej keÀjCes DeeefCe cebpetj keÀjCes.

10. Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 2025ö2026 meeþer kebÀheveer®³ee Deboepehe$ekeÀeJej 
efJe®eej keÀjCes DeeefCe cebpetj keÀjCes.

efoveebkeÀ ..............mehìWyej 2025 uee mJee#ejer kesÀueer.

YeeieOeejkeÀ mJee#ejer: ................................................

he´efleefveefOe mJee#ejer: ................................................

veesì: he´e@keÌmeer HeÀe@ce& hejle keÀjCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens pes kebÀheveer®³ee veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³ee ceO³es meYes®³ee JesUs®³ee 48 leeme 
hetJeea hees®euee heeefnpes. he´e@keÌmeer meom³e DemeCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens.

he´l³e³e © .1. 
cenmetue cegêebkeÀ
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Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[
U01820MH2018PTC311727

veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e : huee@ì ve 35-meer, kegÀyesjkegbÀpe jepeWê veiej, OeeceCeieeJe jes[, ³eJeleceeU,
cenejeä^-445001, F&cesue : cs@indujaamilk.com HeÀesve veb.: +91 7232276242

hees®eheeJeleer

HeÀesefueDees mebK³ee: .....................................

ceer............................................HeÊee..............................................................

Fbogpee ceefnuee efceukeÀ he´es[îetmej kebÀheveer efueefceìs[®es meom³e Deens. ceer ³eeÜejs Ieesef<ele kesÀues Deens keÀer ceuee kebÀheveer®³ee 

DeeþJ³ee Jeee|<ekeÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesmeeþer l³eeb®es meJe& mebueivekeÀebmen met®evee he´ehle Peeueer Deens.

							     
meom³e mJee#ejer

efleefLe:
efþkeÀeCe:
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cenmetue yepesì 2025-26

¬eÀceebkeÀ efJeJejCe ceespeC³ee®es SkeÀkeÀ
yepesì Deee|LekeÀ Je<e& 

2025-26

1. otOe Kejsoer (ojjespe efkeÀueesie´@ce) 98897
2. ogOee®³ee J³eJemee³eeletve GlheVe (ueeKe ©he³eele) 17817
3. Kejsoer eEkeÀcele (ueeKe ©he³eele) 15561
4. mene³ekeÀ ceee|peve (ueeKe ©he³eele) 472
5. uee@efpeeqmìkeÀ Ke®e& (ueeKe ©he³eele) 882
6. Flej otOe meb®eeueve Ke®e& (ueeKe ©he³eele) 571
7. efveeq½ele Ke®e& (ueeKe ©he³eele) 472
8. efceukeÀ Dee@HejsMeveOetve veHeÀe/ (leesìe) (ueeKe ©he³eele) (141)
9. Devegoeve mene³elee - otOe mebkeÀueve (ueeKe ©he³eele) -
10. Devegoeve meceLe&veeveblej otOe Dee@HejsMeveceOetve veHeÀe/ (leesìe) (ueeKe ©he³eele) (141)

11. HeMegKeeÐeeletve GlHeVe (ueeKe ©he³eele) 143
12. Keefvepe efceÞeCeeletve GlHeVe (ueeKe ©he³eele) 10
13. Flej GlHeVe (pebleveeMekeÀ ì@yuesì DeeefCe efÒebìj jesue) (ueeKe ©he³eele) 7

14. Flej GlHeVe (SmeSme ke@Àve) 3

15. GlHeVe HeerFSme / SDee³e (ueeKe ©he³eele) (39)
16. Ke®e& HeerFSme / SDee³e (ueeKe ©he³eele) 114
17. Flej GlheVe (ueeKe ©he³eele) 9
18. iegjs JeeìHe GHe¬eÀceeletve GlHeVe (ueeKe ©he³eele) (84)
19. veHeÀe/leesìe keÀj DeeOeer (ueeKe ©he³eele) 22

Yeeb[Jeueer yepesì

¬eÀceebkeÀ efJeJejCe ceespeC³ee®es SkeÀkeÀ
yepeì efJeÊe Je<e& 

2025-26
1 MMP  mesì DeHe Ke®e& (ueeKe ©he³eele) 60
2 ke@Àve (ueeKe ©he³eele) 175
3 BMC/MCC mLeehevesmeeþer®ee Ke®e& (ueeKe ©he³eele) 45
4 cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³e mesì DeHe (ueeKe ©he³eele) 10
5 Dee³emeerìer (ueeKe ©he³eele) 32.71
6 [erheerScemeer³et (ueeKe ©he³eele) 462
7 meeFueepe hueebì DeeefCe De@ie´es cee@ue (ueeKe ©he³eele) 100
8 peefceveerceO³es iegbleJeCetkeÀ (ueeKe ©he³eele) 150
9. kesÀheskeÌme mJeleë®³ee efveOeerletve (ueeKe ©he³eele) 1035
10. ke@ÀheskeÌme Devegoeve meceLe&ve ö otOe Dee@hejsMevme (ueeKe ©he³eele) -
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Notes



Route Map for 8th AGM OF INDUJAA MMPCL at  
Sandip Mangalam, Gedam Nagar, Yavatmal



D
es

ig
ne

d 
& 

Pr
in

te
d 

by
 : 

D
J 

M
ed

ia
pr

in
t &

 L
og

is
tic

s 
Li

m
ite

d 
| s

al
es

@
dj

co
rp

.in


